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Time& Distance

Contact speed -
Feedback speed -
Persondlization-

Languagevariety -
Reach -
Datacapacity -
Costs-

Network nature-
Push/Pull/Interact -

Emotions - Habits & experiences

-Age & Education
{ - Digital skills
- Innovativeness

constraints —\v f

Per sonal

Characteristics
- Complexit
Channel 'I Channel I' Service {-A‘ﬂ?gﬁlf
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I

characterigtics Strategy characterigtics - Personal
relevance

Organizational
characteristics

Legal - o - Structure
Political - L Situational - Culture
Technological - [ constraints - Budget
developments
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and SomnukKeretho, the International Journal of Electronic GovernmentResearch (IJEGR), Vol. 6, No. 3, July-September
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Government Accountability Office, October 2005
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Search

2012 SAVE Award | About the SAVE Award | Assessment Criteria | 2011 SAVE Award | 2010 SAVE Award | 2009 SAVE Award

Voting for the 2012 SAVE Award ~

The President's SAVE Awirrel

is now closed. Check out the four
finalists below.

See the announcement for the 2012 save award winner: http://www.whitehouse gov/blog/2012/12/21/2012-save-award-winner

Shift to Senior Transit Fares Reduce Employee Shuttle Buses
Frederick Winter of Arlington. Virginia Angela Leroux of Locust Grove. Virginia
Program Officer at the Department of Education Accountant st the Internal Revenues Service

Many Federal agencies maintain buses to shuttle employees from one
government office to another for work purposes. Too often these vehicles
sit idle. or travel their routes with just a few passengers. Angela at the
Internal Revenue Service recommends that agencies eliminate or
consolidate the bus senice and encourage the use of conference and
video calls, or provide metro cards to those with a need to travel

Frederick from the Department of Education proposes that all Federal
employees who receive public tfransit benefits shift from regular transit fare to
the reduced senior fare as soon as they are eligible. Inthe D.C. area, this
change would lower the cost of the employee’s travel by 50 percent, with no
lozs in the effective benefits for the employee.

Use Digital Transcription Post Customs Inspection Information Online

James Szender of Anchorage, Alaska Laurie Dempsey of Alexandria. Virginia

Land Transfer Resolutions Specislist st the Department of the Interior Branch Chief at the Department of Homeland Security

Avwritten transcript of Federal meetings or hearings 15 often required. Customs and Border Protection is required to post a bulletin weekly that
James from the Depariment of the Interior proposes, whenever possible lists all imported items that have completed the customs inspection
using digital equipment for transcripts instead of hiring a court reporter process. Currently, Customs ports across the country print this bulletin
as using digital transcription is significantly less expensive than getting a which can be hundreds of pages long, and post it in the customs house.
certified court reporter to attend. record, and transcribe the proceedings. Laurie frem the Department of Homeland Security suggests instead

posting the bulletin electronically on CBP . gov. This change would save
paper, reduce costs. and make it easier for the public to find out about
what items have been inspected without having to visit the facility in
person.

LL‘I/]@’G?TEJ%I@ U.S. Government <http.//www.whitehouse.gov/save-award>
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Search |

Open Government Initiative WZINGOV |

About Open Government | Open Conversation | OpenGovBlog | Open Government Dashboard | Innovator Toolkit

Wikified Army Field Guide
LS. Army, Depantment of Defense

Soldiers collaboratively update Army Doclrine from the field

Soldier
information,
documentation

shating &

The Challenge

Army Field Manuals (or “Army Tactics, Technigues. and Procedures’) instruct Soldiers on all aspects of Army life. As
the battiefield changes rapidly, the field manuals must keep pace. Under the traditional process —in which a select
few were charged with drafting and updating the field manuals—the manuals often failed to refiect the latest
knowledge of Soldiers on the ground.

The Solution

Using the same free software behind Wikipedia, the Army's “wikified™ field manuals invite military perscnnel—fram
the privates to the generals - to collaboratively update the Army Tactics, Technigues, and Procedures in real time. In
50 doing, the Army provides a secure means for battle-tested Soldiers to share their experience and advice frem the
field

The Benefit

Wikified Army Field Manuals ensure that the men and women who serve our nation have access to the best
possible information when they need it

For more information, email leav-cadd-web-cadd@conus.army.mil

Ama'd??’a.ya U.S. Government<http.//www.whitehouse.gov/open/innovations/wikifiedArmy>

3UN m-l: Al Wikifield Army Field LivelaSuasnesnnnusiuiessnitadminainsy
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+1* | The White House BlogPl = £ search =

o K E

( wwwReCﬂ"S,Gov) Your Online Resource for Recalls

Consumer Motor Environmental

Products Vehicles e e EEnEn (I Products

( Recent To provide better service in alerting the American people to unsafe, hazardous or defective
Recalis

products, six federal agencies with vastly different jurisdictions have joined together to create
wrw.recalls.gov — 3 "one stop shop’ for U.S. Government recalls

( Search for Faollow the tabs above to obtain the latest recall information, to report a dangerous product, or
Recalls

tolearn imponant safety tips.

-’-——hﬂgn Un Recalls on the Go B recilssov R
"\’aff’Mﬂ_.)" When you're buying and using products, safety comes  RecentRecals  parneammg
first. And now, with this product recalls application, you 1un 29, 2010 - Big Fireworks
have vital safety information available whenaver and Super Lightning Rockets L4

( 'ﬂ’°fma¢L3f’ wherever yau need it - right on your mahile phone
\'"‘-Esﬂ’.'y thanks to the RECALLS.GOY mabilz application Fowes Aduptovs tor Pt
Heated Wellness Sieepers pet >

Whether you're at your child's day care center orayard  beds Rado Systems Pover
’ij’SA aov sale, whether you're at a store or at home, you can Jun 28,2010 Pure Base
Goverrmar AT e ey now type a product's name into your phone and learn Distrbution Issues Allergy Alert >

on Undeclared Milk and Wheat

immediately whether that product has been recalled a"Pure Base Garli Spremd

because of a safely concemn. You can also see photos
of recalled products and leam whatto do with recalled [ aa g0 e Derbutors
products in your hames

Stay informed, stay safe, check for product recalls.

tivacy and Security Nolice. This site is provided as a resource for federal recalls. Please direct questions about specific recalls
tothe appropriate agencies listed above. Questions about this web site can be directed to webleam@cpsc qov
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T | The White House Blogh+ J2 Seech =/ | T n -
( \mwnectl“sr.m) Recent Recalls
Below are the most recent recalls issued by e six federal reguiatory agencies participaling in recaits gov. Scroll wilhin each of the ning frames %o see recalls for wach lepic. Clicking @ ink fo gt
detadls opens 3 new window at the issuing agency's wel sie.

Becalls RS5

Uationnl Highway IrofiC Salety Habonal Hichway Trall Sakety
Adniniatration Adminiziration £| Adminisiration
Yuhicles Rucalls Chidd Saluty Soal Rucally Tires Recalls

U5 Environmental Protection Cooxl Geard
Agency

L Siaering

Lma'd?gfa%/a: U.S. Government http.//www.recalls.gov,
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How to read this dashboard: the Member States progress status for each action is determined based on the answers to the
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R=d: the action is delayed
Orange: there is a risk of delay
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2. Internal Market
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Ama'd??’aya European Commission<http.//www.egovap-evaluation.eu/dashboard2.php>
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4.2 | Estabiish an agency-wide governance Movember23, 2012 2 2 ] ]
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Services and customer experisnce
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Oplirmize at least two existing priorty Way 23, 2013 o o E E B

Fustnmar_fasing saruicas far makis ee 2nd

Ama'd??’aya U.S. Government <http.//www.itdashboard.gov/digitalgov>
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Agency for International Development

Department of Agriculture
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Department of Defense
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Department of Homeland Security

Department of Housing and Urban Development

Department of the Interior

Department of Justice
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Department of State
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Office of Personnel Management

Small Business Administration
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Office of Management and Budget
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Office of Science and Technology Policy
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wadan1sgeruiiaue: vannisuinnssusguiaddnnselind Sguradidnnsetindd

[
Y v v

o I3 L4 v a0 | . . & 4
wWuuszrvulugudnans nshissvivuiidisiu e-inclusion) n3dndedndnsesulail

wuuiUnwasannmglsy nsusmsauguamdidnnsetind

avANsuazlUsunIuNITRIITILTYD

(n) gueneuiiunasuysyId (Federal Computing Centre)

(Bundesrechenzentrum BRZ http.//www.brz.gv.at/)

AudpauiamasuLiarf WudiinainuinisaulediuasiUuriudiunisimun

Y

o

guadidnnseiinduesiguiaseawie uanluguideyavuinlngianluseanis fa1sauas
wazreNdLIvuaTeTign uarllssuuinderldmunazindediogenn

s senvuiiiEue
N19991UN1ISUINISTEUUUSEENATIUIaBIannIalind (e-Government

[

. . A o A & v &
applications) Tnedlivunnsduusuilosiudadl
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aanvuudnnssumaluladarsaumned
AUZAAINTIUANEANS N INedBInEATAENT

Uszndlne

e ndnseuiyu leeimiaude - as. lsuaud wAnan (Or. Roland

Jabkowski)

® Government Cloud: pro andcons lagRINUIMUTIUIA

a

® HyNYNANIUNVOIAUTADUNILADTH

USPTANNITHAZ AT NUTEUUUTE

® asuna
SYEELIAT o.& U ngUsTana

7199/ Noe/anse

awnnselindvasaud+ - a3, wwand 201U (Or. Klaus John)

1 a

werdlulguun Q1309013

a &

fssunadiannsaind)

<3

Federal Computing Centre (Bundesrechenzentrum GmbH)

Hintere Zollamtsstrafie &, A-@omo Vienna, Austria

Tel: +@m (0) @ deeom o

E-Mail: <Kundenservice@brz.ov.at>

(%) n3zN339n13A84 (Ministry of Finance)

(http.//www.bmf.gv.at/ or http//english.bmf.gv.at/)

o a

nsensaMsAdsimuleaiussuadidnnsetindldegvasiassiuaslasusieia

<9

a ! = Aaa !

WaImaNgIeTa namneiiteliuinInagaunn1AUTEYITULaEAIATINY UaITINIY

99 q

Y9998 ENNIDRNALUNITT1TIUSNINTTI8 59AL57 wazilUseansna dnvedadu

wnannesuUINIBdnnselindnarswesnasgildiien suimsdanisdmsuguszneunisiu

DAY

18NS TIUYUTAUD

nsnuyzianasuyszaunisad Tu3e990uUssu LAz LNLUYIS§UIa

a a a

AN UNAIUUSLNADDALNTE
YELIAT o-lo TAhUlagUTTu
18/ Neganmo

Ministry of Finance

Hintere Zollamtsstrafie b, @omo Vienna, Austria

Tel: +@&n (0)e €ocmm o
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() uy1Ineraemaluladuviadeuyl (Vienna University of Technology) (Jueg/

AuAINaula) (http./www.tuwien.ac.at/ %39

http.//www.tuwien.ac.at/en/tuwien_home/)

sinerdemalulafuviaiouun vieflgdeunn (TU Vienna) seoglanansves
yvglsy Tudfleafifinnumainvanemeinmsssuegiann Wuamingrdefduiunusu
N153981AEN1TTIUNITABUAIUNITUINITNIEIWIUABY oo U figideuu  dndndu
uAngrdedrumaluladilszavainudniaunfigawiandsluyglsy wazidu
anfumsAnsnaznsidemanaiainemansilvgiaavesseiaeeane iushaves
uninedede "eluladiiteussmy”

e ENBNEUD

a « a

n13UsEugalURnIssen1satiunagnssguiadidnnseindluesainie

<9
(% [

Uszaunsaluazarundesveanmssuiuam lnefnsznisussyuideudsil
® NaNABUIUlALANITNELAYDIUNINERE Y
o  MsANTdUNITNINNAYNSAINTTUIABanNTedna ueamA Ty Unaus
lagiiningudneuialneiuiew s - as.lAand 98%iu Or.  Klaus

John) viseyanananIduLdenassty

® YszaunITaluaEAIINEENYRINITANTNIY YEduelay AT Lo
\W3ud 95unan (Dr.  Andreas  Ehringfeld) - in3d8a1naaitu

waWuISL oA VNI UL IEUY

o Uszaunisalnisanduaiuiguiadianvsedindveslszinalne

Wnaualpganzglnulng

® msenUTBLavaTUNA
221987 o.&¢ U lnyuszunu
s/ Mogiinse
Vienna University of Technology
Karlsplatz e, @oco Vienna, Austria
T: +&m (0)e &xzoe o
ynRaTIIINISOAATDLS
Mag. DI Dr. Andreas Ehringfeld
Industrial Software Institute, TU Vienna (http://www.inso.tuwien.ac.at/)

Wiedner Hauptstraf3e eo, Stiege b, b. Stock; @oco Vienna, Austria
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E-mail: <andreas.ehringfeld@inso.tuwien.ac.at>

€)) zfﬂfnuwnﬁ':@yuﬁﬁumaaam?y (The Austrian Federal Chancellery)

(Bundeskanzleramt http.//www.bka.gv.at/)

uenanissldunisUszaunuiiosiusaruasaanlunsudouvosunu
Inearndrinuienisuuniuvisesanies Tidmulzmievssiiuulovisifeafuizuia
ddnwselind

5281987 o TalauslagUszanm

s/ Mogiinse

Federal Chancellery (Bundeskanzleramt)

Ballhausplatz b, eocea Vienna, Austria

Tel: +@&n (0)o &me o0& o

guszareanlunisinwigeiyszimasasnie:

® Dipl.-Ing. (FH) Klaus J. John

Professional Architect

E-Government

Federal Computing Centre, Dept. E-DC,

Hintere Zollamtsstrafe &, momo Vienna, Austria

Tel: +@m (0)e deebn acwe, Mobile: +&n boe Gncomod

E-mail: klaus.john@brz.gv.at

® Professor Bogdan Lent, Ph.D.
E-mail: bogdan.lent@lent.ch

o. UszmalUuaua

avnelsuenlilasenissisy SEKAP uiluszuunisdeansdidnnseindaimsunis
Us1371%177 (Electronic Communication System for Public Administration)ya3Useine
Tuaus (lumeeheszuuudlydym(ogaw) ifsasnassrvesdninglsy uasiuioensou
fgmsuginmdudndie lasein1s5i5udug iaule erfivy magisssudiannseing (e-
Court) M#B1Ennsaiing (e-Tax) 9MuAiAULANI5TWBIAUNIEIEANTETng (e-Land and

mortgage) (Tugu
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watanrauls  Ussihurnudasadevesiguiadianvsednd  szuunisdeans
diannsetinddmiun1suinmissenis/ vselasenis SEKAP nsufsulaseasnsesdnsvednis

UIUI991%N15 NMSUTEAUNUNIIRNLEEUUNITUSIITIBNS %ﬁU’]ﬁiSUUﬂa’]’lﬁ

a9AnsualUsunsuN1TRIIILTUD

(n) nsenzslediiuaznisuinis / nseNsnI1suvIsuasnIsuyasdaya

(Ministry of ICT and Administration / Ministry of Administration and

Digitization) (https.//mac.cov.pl/ %39 https.//mac.gov.pl/eng/)

n3en52410TNUaENITUIIT / NTENTNMIUIMTUAZNSUUATBYS U159

aunagnsvesniasgluseanswlasdeyailudidnnsedndiiesnserunisiimunUssmeg

]

aa v £

spUuAiTa auaufesnisvesnafziiuiesnisiwulassadreiiugunsonuuud
atuayunsimudemuaruimsuuiuled wardaasuliussruiiauiFesssuuAia
(digital literacy) N sduEsuNIIWlaseyaludidnnselindegaiiusednsaniilalaeg
ndnn1s m Usens fe dalviddumedide davudemuardoyasiieg vudu uasdeliiing
BoudiFessvuudiva
s sidenmiiiuaue Salitinndousiiegnudesineg Fuolui:
® ‘"Panstwo 2.0 (Country 2.0) - nagnsnsimunsguadianvsedngd
vaaluaus
® n13EenlATINITSIUIABIANVISeTndveIeIAnINIASY
®  AMUAUNUSVDINTZUIUNITUTMTTIINSAVUlEUIBVRIannmglsy
(Asugnanuuinnssy)
o Jszaunsainisiniuauiguiadidnvsedndvadiuuaun
o audlodiivassguralunaud
® nseiuse
° %msaﬁﬂswLLazagﬂmmi’mﬁaﬁLﬂulﬂléﬂuamﬂm
v621987 o TulagUszann
s/ Moginme
Ministry of Administration and Digitization
e Krolewska St., oo-ono Warsaw, Poland
Tel: (+ &) bbb bed &= me (The Minister’s Office)

Tel: (+&R) bl bed &« oo (Department of Public Administration)
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(%) Ie1a8ilanus1va1ad19nsuusyIf (National Defence Academy)

(http://www.aon.edu.pl) (* nsadifpauaslimsivasniiegNiee b-c 1A)

s1en s BeuvuIED
MeUszuiBsUfRnsiFes "Ussiumnuuaeniovesiguiadidnnsednd" lned
Magmavszundossuded
e ulyugAuUanniveINTENTIeledi
e nsSnwiAnuUaensizvestaya
® msinwiAuUaenisvesnsitnnateya
° UizLﬁuﬁm%’gmaizwﬂanﬁ (Government Cloud)
o nsefuTeiFes MsdnwmnuUaenioresisuiadidnnseing
® Unnsusyayu
v621987 o TUlagUszann
s/ Moginme
National Defence Academy

Al. gen. Antoniego Chrusciela "Montera" @oem, co-e@o Warsaw, Poland

guszareanlunisAnegeruiyszmaluuaus
Professor Bogdan Lent, Ph.D.
National Defense, Poland

E-mail: boedan.lent@lent.ch

bloln. MudeNil b MsAnwgalusziuuinsssRunanauazsFuUFTAnTS
(EfFrunemsdin/ine/nes avthaau/waun §ilisavsy)
Uszimaiauelifuimsszaunansuagszduujoanistaaunsdnugau fo
Ussnaansnanisining Yssmadalud wazlsemaansgoiini sl tusgfuaiuanls
anzeFemiieg vesnszmsledil uasitall AUSnwegseninsUszanunuiusuiaislands
sefenmirsnuiiensinuigau Iagaztinauslsunsunisfnugauiiiseazdoaly
senuatudall
0. UssmAg1515assginma
nsISUIadiannselnadvesUsyimaassasginvadeiun salnaoe 19w

pruanFaluseAuuIIf usrdyduvuvesmsaniduaivszavupinansauinignlulan

seTeuatuanysal - fanssunsAnwuuiminisiundeunsiassuadidnnseiindvessemnelng wihfleoe
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ars150ds g maiugihlumsiannsguiadidnnsednailasunsineuduliiiui o vedlan
INNITUTEIAUAL TN UAUYDIBIAN 15aNU T2V IV

[ a [ a

Watageruiigue:  SjuaBlannseiinddlasey Sguradiannsedndnldaiuniu

<9

gunsaliAdeun (m-Government) ulguigusoaluud  NalnN1sMAUgLa USNISATUIRSH

Wldulanisnisasterdnlensasen (single sign-on integrated services) n1si¥eules

Joyan1ansaiionsusniseeulatiuuiingsa (uTradeHub/NSW)

asAnsuazlusunsun15gaILIlaUD

(n) d1unsIugnsAIansdoys  nIeNTINITUTUITIIVNITUALN5INEIATIY
Uaanne (Informatization Strategy Office, Ministry of Public Administration
and Security)

(http.//www.mopas.go.kr/gpms/view/english/about/about06.jsp)

NIENTNNITUTMNTININITHAENITINWIAIINUARAAY (Ministry  of  Public
Administration and Security #38 MOPAS) tJunthenuiiwauiuleusuazdniunisaiu
Ssunaduinnsedindvesuszna uazannmsi shlvassasgnmaldudenlmiuusama
Aunlunsiausgunadidnnssiindduiu o vedlan 91nn15d1519v038ANSANUTZYIR
Uszdnl we. beem nsensien Wudnssaaiesiunnsiisteenssdunnuazainauiouas
Auianelaverldou Wy ssuvuinsdaaterdmiuinsnunisnalseu (smart civil affairs

service)  TEUUINWIAMUUAIAAYDIATEL (smart  security) LAZIZUUNITIANITAYNUSA

[
% a v v L3

daa3uy (smart  disaster management) Wudu wenand dulinsdastagudnisvitauy
99a38% (Smartwork Center)  Fuluiiuiisieg ieduigauazAINLARNIUAReLRY
13lnaaN UL N9 N5ENTI97 MaukUIRETansdinauadouiuulnsdng

s

§9238% (smart phones) LazlATIRDUNLADTUUIANANT (tablet PCs) fng

o v [ a

drnaugnsenansdoyailudSuanvevlunisussaunuuleoviedeyauay

Y
a

uleunesguradianvseding liusnissguiadidnnselinduazdnnisivvn duaiuaausiuile
serinUseme Avuauleuiemsinwianulasadevesdeyadiuynnasaulall wazdaasy
TAndsautnansfifinunin

vg21387 o.¢-e TulngusEnm

s/ Moginse

Ministry of Public Administration and Security

woa Sejong-daero(Sejong-ro) Jongno-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea
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yaAanaIuIsaanaala
Bo Young Rhim

e-Government
Tel: +@v-b-beoco-ndew

E-mail: byrhim@mopas.go.kr

(v) d11narudayanivnaunaunasuayif (National Computing Information

Agency) (99An71UIAT9Y8NTENTNAITUTHITTIVAITUALAITINIAINUADASE)
(http://korea.ncia.go.kr/index2.html)

drinanudeyanispeuitainesuriarnd (National Computing Information 138
NCIA) 1Junt891U§ANNS5EUUABLRIADS RN UNUIEUTITNITANES LALADUAUDIRDATS
Taufszuuluguuusngg 8819530157 Wi n1slaufiuy  DDoS  (Distributed Denial-of-
Service /sxuunszatensUFiasnisliuinag ievilvssuudmuneyfiasnienganis
T#usnis) nsudardingszuu uaznsudeslsagiedosmeuiinmes WWudu  dwiuluses
nsfdunuiidaaiunisussndaduyuiu Sn1sldlassdnenisdeansdeyaseduniuay
szuuiguindinsoindlunisysannismsdntodninsweaniady uaznislininensdeya
ity iensuimsdanistoyadiduansamuliinniian uenainil dninaus Sduady
Tfinnsldlassadneiiuguiussuadidnnsedindsndevuazmeluladidauiiniilunis
afeszuumehaukuusaiesinunsldgunsalfeaaindeuilunisuimsau wagliuinng
Aoufiumesszuuna Tagldiamnunanvleusneg Mvhanuuendiulugaifionylaliny
PufuldluszAunsensie Wy unannesy G-Cloud unanwesu G-Mobile uazuwnannasy
Srnart Office Aanssufitnaulasiag vesdriinaus ldun nsiaunszuuildasns/snw
AuUasnfvesssuuiguiadianvseting 033U e-ANSI (Advanced National Security
Infrastructure) (Al w.a. beee) N1sdndunufeszuy G-Coud  duduunanvesy
poufmessruunanddmiunmsAdunuizuadidnnselnd uaglul na. beee A
1 IAdnvhnseuidaasuuinsiguiadidnnseinduugunsaldeansiadoudl (Mobile -
Government Service Support Center)

v821987 o Tulaguszunm

s/ Mogifnme

National Computing Information Agency

mo&-mewc axe Daedeokdae-ro

Yusung-gu Daejeon, Republic of Korea
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Tel: +xb o b&o &ooo up to deee
Tel: +ab &b b&o &oao (general)

E-mail: nciaadm@korea.kr

(A) US¥N 1AT9Y18015A1NI9A 310 (Korea Trade Network Co. Ltd / KTNET)

(http.//homepage.ktnet.co.kr/company eng/global 01.jsp)

Tl n.a. beeo NIENTINATYFAIAIUS (Ministry of Knowledge Economy)
WAZANIANNITAITZUINUTENATOUNINE (Korea International Trade Association %39
KITA) 1855usiulasenisadne “usnsmansddidnnsedndvionsduuulinseansy (e-
Trade (paperless trade) services)” aelaunususguradiannselindunand danalinia
szuuguénanadenlestoyamamsdesulatl (uTradeHub) fianansaldvingsnssumnienisi
soulatuuuidnata a gaiedldasuans fususfanssumisnisnanivaufnisdesles
wSetievensfUsznaunenisailuusasduneuld Tns  uTradeHub agldusnisma
5L§ﬂmaﬁﬂéﬁmmmﬁdwam%’jumauﬁsjamﬂLLassﬁgﬁaum WU Mstunslufnnesuiasuay
wiheuee fdedes Wudu

n3en539° weumngli KINET iWugliuinismenisduuulinszanuiiussuy
UTradeHub wagszuudug meldngranedirmun

52821987 o.¢ TulngUszuI

s/ Mogifnme

Korea Trade Network Co., Ltd.(KTNET)

Room eeoc, World Trade Tower

Samsung-dong, Kangnam-gu, Seoul, ean&-alb« Republic of Korea

Tel: +@b b booo beec

b. UsunAdealls
UszmAadealuslasun1seousuaInyiIea 18 Ussduinse I yssanaIendedIy

3 Wudssmaseavgihlumsinnsguadianmseinaidnaiuimhedreunn lnednlys
dhazgninlieglusudy o Ysumausniidnaiuinvihannigregiase lagianizannis
Useidluinves World Economic Forum Global IT 1utal w.a. bedlo-beee uanmnffy
$1899UNITFITI9NM TR FUIaBIE NN TN veNanUser19d U w.a. beee dainsuauln
UssmadenlUsiTulssnainiannssuadidnmsednalaiamihunigadususudug vee

lan uaziluguauil b voudnimeilereaInalsIsasgnva
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[ ) [

Wadagaruiaa: seuu e-Citizen ABNMILABITEUUAAIRAMSUTTUIA MR

)
[

5EUUUINIINIASTeaulatuazan Uneanssuesnnsvessguraiweuls svisszuy (Whole-of-
Government Enterprise Architecture) uwanwasudanleanInuisausulonivdiay
dmsuldaulumiisnusisnis nmsuanasuuinisvuivledvesniady usnisiguia

~ v Y s

wasunuulnsfwileds nmsiauedawes uazilolaniasy (Government CIO)

a9AnsuazlUsunsun15gaILILaUD

(n) Infocomm Development Authority of Singapore (IDA)

(http://www.ida.gov.s¢/)

wirea IDA lugruziludlelovesiguradealus SnihnsuRagaununIsiauNy
WUY N15UTIMSIANISLATINTS waTNI5UISEUUNISARATSHATATAUMAAINY W1 lglunis
anfiunusguiadiédnnseling Tneguarinsgiuiiuledt uleuts wwamawazduneunisiile

[

lviun1Asy USMIsIANIssEUUANUaRAdyUedlATIas e ugIuAIuaIsaumn A A1 Aty

o

wiaumenisianislusunsusguradiannseiing (nsensanisedadudinmlunisaniuenu
o a « a 1 =] Y Ao a o a = [
suraddnnsetind wasiinthisuliaveulumsimuafiansuleuielunisldlediluniasy
wazatuayuIvUsEudmsulATinIgaieg)

IDA YUTIUAUNHENUNIASEEY 9 LiaLiiunIsitIfsazAunsInsonluns

a [ ¥

THu3nsveanindy maleuseszuunsudlalyvidauinnssuvesenamnssudniua
Foamsvessgua hliAnusnsanssuzesulatiifegilulutuiussin o000 U3NS
wazieliusnsandanusadndsldinniy DA Swhanuediddnddafunihenusneg e
Tuinsnasgmandannsadndsldngunsaideasindond uasussssuarunsasi
ganssufunadgluiisaneg ¢

DA qualasinisledfifamuavesiguiaifiesnwdumisauduiivesiua
Sidnvsedinddsalus Tugrusiiduflduinnssuvesledilunisairsuinsansisae wagly
mMadeuseisuszrunaritUssrvudnimaieassdde edsudinsnrhusuusion
v0s35UNadldEnnselindd bees (3o eGov2015) naemaumsiiialuizeanisdoasiaz
asaumaiioatuayunsufsuaianisfine Ansiu MAnsviesiien ANAn1sA uay
AIAANTITEUAY

uuLiunYegUIadiannselindd bees (eGov2015) wenemiiazinisysan
195UV N3EVIUNTHL wagnsliuins Addununielumiissuainizesng

% L3

Aeuen Aderiadass  eGov2015 Ade nsilusguiauranusiuile (Collaborative
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1
% L3

Government) N1570@5194aZToUADAUUTEITU  hastialiusIaldoaAud waulklunaUy

q
(%

Tnsdaziiulufinagns o 4o fo nagnssmiuaivassrnulinndy nagniideslsaiio
Msfdiusined el uwaznagnsnIzdunsusuisuiaedaiy

v821387 o Tulaguszunn

s/ Mogiinme

Infocomm Development Authority of Singapore

®@o Pasir Panjang Road, #eo-oe Mapletree Business City

Singapore ee0ldns

Tel: +o¢ Ybee oz (Mainline), +o& Yee beoo (general inquiries)

Fax: +o& Dwese bbbl

o, UssnAansgaiEng
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3Eusguranuudn nslduiunnsdidnnsednd nsusnisaulefiuuunanig (cloud IM)
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a9Ansuazlusunsun15gaILILaUD
(n) d11ne1yusnisusevrvusazinaluladideuinnssy sazlusunsun15annas

AIFEuAEN159ANT15TNFYaTFUIana1y (Office of Citizen Services and

Innovative Technologies and Federal Risk and Authorization Management

Program) (umiaganimeldaineuusmsiusnsily General Services

Administration)

®  Finvuuinisuserrvutazinaluladiieuinnssu(Offiice  of  Citizen
Services and Innovative Technologies : OCSIT)

(http.//www.gsa.gov/portal/category/25729)
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Tumststuazszandlineluladlniiionsuimsnuidussansnmussdguna
waziitoasnsamdudlunsliuinmsuservy orfidu n153Eulasnsigua
Uawes GSA  lasamisiguiaiadeuil lasamsuimssnulefiuussuuaand
lasansuInisAuddoya
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UINI3IANTTIUTUNTURRIUIABUNABTTFUUARIAYRITFUIANAN  (Federal

Cloud Computing Program Management Office %38 PMO)

o [UsunsunsdanisaaudeauaznITsanIsansressuana (Federal Risk
and Authorization Management Program %38 FedRAMP)

(http.//www.gsa.gov/portal/category/102371)

FedRAMP fnthiidaviunasgiunmsussdunuides msdanisans
LAENIATINNT AR TIRATUSN1TINSEULAAIRE BT TnaAausuile
Tunsvihausenindidomaeruanulasnfelulauesuazfidorvusu
FEUUARIIA IINUANUIENUNIATIAAY Lown MUI891U GSA N8y
NIST (National Institute of Standards and Technology) #ua891U DHS
(Department of Homeland Security) %138414 DOD (Department of
Defense) 128971 OMB (Office of Management and Budget Policy) @n1dle
Tonnsy uarlusunsumsvhaudug Mifeates saveneentudae

nsvIuMsUssdiuaudsves FedRAMP davinlaevtiesiuvany
e vi3o flUINITEUUAAIIA (cloud service provider 3o CSP) iiFusiu
21NN IFUTZUUNITINNITANTAIUAUUADAA A NTRAINUATDY FedRAMP
fiaonndaniy nsgswlnaian1suinisianisaiulaendvvesteyanialy
(Federal Information Security Management Act %38 FISMA) LATAINUINTIIU
n135nwIANUAeAAETaLaLTUNITAIUANTEUUTILANIASTTLAYRIANT YOI
an1dunIsuInsgIukaznalulaguiewid (NIST  800-53 rev3 (Information

Security - Recommended Security Controls for Federal Information

Systems and Organizations))
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2920087 oo U legUszana (egaulasainisigunalde,
Tasnssguiaedeud Tassmsudnmssilefivusyuunang uay FedRAMP)
s/ Mogiinse
U.S. General Services Administration
One Constitution Square
ebeal& First Street, NE, Washington, DC bocee
Tel: +wolw &oa ebme
Tel: +oolb ¢oe oslo& (Office of Citizen Services and Innovative

Technologies)

yanaviausadnsalaamsumLaenIu OCSIT
Gwynne Kostin
Tel: +ool &oe-ea«el

E-mail; ewynne.kostin@gsa.cov

Leader Authority of OCSIT
Mr. David L. McClure
Associate Administrator
Tel: +wol ¢oe omo&

E-mail: david.mcclure@gsa.cov

(%) n3zns9tladAusI%e18419n3 (Department of Homeland Security %39 DHS)
(http://www.dhs.gov/)

® F1UniuAuATeIaNGaIuyAAa(DHS Privacy Office)
(http://www.dhs.gov/about-privacy-office)

WusfavesdinuANATesENSaIuUAAe Ae AUATEENTAIUYARR
TngnismuuanarUeAulviinisauasesdnsdinynnavazainulusdaluyn
Aonssuves DHS  Feazdeshausiufunnesduszneuiiieliulainfing
Aiflsiniesdnsdruyanatane 1iefin1sansuauaunieiilofinisusulse
TWswnsy sy viiolasenssidulag msldmaluladlag lunisvieuves DHS
azfosinsduasesdnidinyanantudibu warazdosliviliiAnnisiasouans
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DHS (DHS Fair Information Practice Principles %3® FIPPs) Junseuulouned
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Jayaiiliszuiiunna (personally identifiable information %38 Pll) Liie

wUNSANATOIUAANSEINYARE InensUssludnyMzuaL
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(Recommendations on Standardized Digital Privacy Controls) lilaifau

SUIAY o&&E NNIUNN

° 3UU°?7@%/M755753%’3'701]55474?7 (International Trade Data System : [TDS)
(http://www.itds.gov/)
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diulusunsuiidreldindassusanisiidisaulasenis (Participating
Government Agencies %38 PGAs) @11150MAMRUALNUNIU IAVINTZUULONETT
warUfURnumuukuiioaieanmiandoussuunisidnlulif(Automated
Commercial Environment %138 ACE) titeusudganisdifiugsauasstusiaves
ymheausely Feiusiaves ITDS Ae msldisnsiivasnsouazieslesiuld
yhsmnuiisauniadzlunissiusy dafuuazine 14 uasimeunidoua
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WIYIBLAULAEAIUAANINT (Customs and Border Protection %38CBP) uax
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DS ladnihuwiAatunisldssuudeyanismseninausswmeniude
MnuanisdesiunuuuiriguaulagaIuganing (U.S. Customs and Border
Protection (CBP) International Trade Data System (ITDS) Concept of
Operation (ConOps)) kaguviseunslud w.e. begn dwelfilusngiuluns

suAdenimilueuianves CBP 11 UN1TUSUUTI@N NN oNTEUUNITAY
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U598100UseaeAnanvaInagnsuar IdeNAlueIssuuNITAININLLITIELAY
(CBP Trade Vision and Strategy)
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Department of Homeland Security
o&& Murray Lane SW, Washington, DC bo&bc-ooa/&
Tel: +wolb-mamn-eaee (Privacy Office)

E-mail: privacy@dhs.gov
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http://www.navy.mi.th/rongtoo

k/

LUBLUINSANWINDYINISD

http://www.unseenedu.com

o ' o v

Aulwadeya usun gngamw rin

(§57awAa) (The Bangkok Dock

Company (1957) Limited)

http://www.bangkokdock.co.th

v nawiwenie (Royal Thai Air

sruUiuEesTfomnd/fouseu udnunsua

M350 UsengAdveu

http://www.comm.rtaf.mi.th/Ne

Force) wcomplaint/
o OIANITANATIEVIMNSHIUAN Y Aulwadoya http://www.thaiveterans.mod.g
wszusunyUdugd (The War o.th/index_th.html
Veterans Organization of
Thailand Under Royal
Patronage of His Majesty
the King)
o dotuweluladUesiulszme Auleidoya http://www.dti.or.th

(asdn1sumwu) (Defence
Technology Institute
(Public Organization))

m. N3EN323n15089 (Ministry of Finance)
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VDNUIYINUY wagwaﬂﬂamaLqulsnmuuaumaimm

ae  EUANUUAANTENTNNIIANY Jayan1sAaenIasg http://dwfoc.mof.go.th
(Office of the Permanent

Secretary for Finance)

o ¢ o I3 s a o v =
o nsusuring (The Treasury a;gam‘ulsumLwausmsﬂsummumumsam http://ecatalog.treasury.co.th/h
Department) ome/index.php

syuuldusnsiurunaUssiliuiidusisulas  http://landprice treasury.co.th/

7

aa  nsudadnans (The syuuintedadInInsg http://www.gprocurement.go.th
Comptroller General's wps/portal/index EGP
Department)

szuvdrensadeontn Vunllaviung weslu  http://pws.ced.oo.th/ced/

A 9] a o . A
duludnwaeifieaiu (e-pension) weules

o

Ay

o

- dinusmsullansnsue Wens1adeunis

= = o =
Yungilouvesivinwilng

-A5UMSUNATEY LBATIREDUNTRT IR/

@edinvestnsnsnisiiung

FEUUNITUIMNTNITRUNTASINIASTE T8 UY http://www.ofmis.co.th

U

Bidnnsetina (Government Financial
Management Information System)

91359 GFMIS

.  nsugan1ng (The Customs oyan1IdIUaoYEUAIILYN

Department) a;_ga“lumnumsmumaaaummaaﬂ

sruudenlesivenassuvatuayuy

Tueyguazluiusesiudumesiiniunsy

Uszus (Fisheries Single Windows)

sruudenlsdayaseninniniguasionyu
Wianszuaunsu-dseandum

(Thailand National Single Window)

szuurannslusudld Wweulssdoyariu v.
luswaldlne drrin (Postal Manifest

system)
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STUUANTAUNALNDN SR TU LA UIIHARTL

wan

119500 wWiAsnIE Uy gRTlnsduL we.

o

Slcotcd

Fudeyadnsnons

http://igtf.customs.go.th

Joyaatinnsidn-deeen

http://www.customs.go.th/Stati

stic/Index.jsp
http:

internetl.customs.go.th/e

xt/Statistic/Statisticindex2550.js

p

FLUUARMLANUE N TENUABNSAANINTNA

Sidnwnsetind (e-tracking)

http://e-tracking.customs.go.th

Y v A

syuuNenuEadiuartyTdumdmiuise

MeBidnnsefind

http://www tiffaedi.com/e-

manifest.asp

szuuiisniseannsidmedidnvsedng

syuuSutseRumedidnnsetind

http://www?2.customs.go.th/Dut

yPayment/DutyPayment.jsp#3

a.&

nsuasswandn (The Excise

Department)

nsuugthuinsteyanasduuuuidsnisii

Buwesiis

http.//www.excise.go.th/index.p

hp?id=471

Usnsneudengmnenigassnaiiin

http://legal.excise.go.th/elcs u/

swumsaummgmmEJm@a'sswmﬁm

http://law.excise.co.th/excisela

w

STUUNMSUSMIsagudluifunsn auuleune

J3u1a

http://firstcar.excise.go.th/

szuuvenleadayalueunntiidi dween

491 81gu i s Ay nsumaninsNSW

Aulwddeyaesdinisgs nsuassnania

http://www.liguor.or.th/main/#

@ § v 1 a
Auleadaya lssnul nsuassnaniin

http://www.playingcard.or.th/h
ome.php
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am.D

nsuassning (The Revenue

szuuuinsteyaru iuwesiaves

http://www.rd.go.th/publish/42

Department)

Asuasswang (RD Web Services)

531.0.html

FrUUTeNlIdaYaTENINNTUATININTUAY

NIUNAUIFIAINTAN

sruuARIdeYaaaunA nsuassning (RD

Data Warehouse)

spuvysannstoyaatinninsgmaiueiia

(statXchange)

syuvaouaulam wuzih Souiou (Rase

ASUATINING)

http://rdsrv2.rd.¢o.th/contactus
/index.html

A13NSEANLINETOENEY

http://www.rd.go.th/publish/41
592.0.html

4 v 1Y A vo v
S’]EN”IUT’IEJ’UBQ‘USSﬂBUﬂ?iﬂi‘gum‘lﬂlﬂiﬂﬂﬂL’Ju

VAT

http://www.rd.go.th/publish/21
524.0.html

= o v v ~
FTUUNMTVBUAUUTLINPIHLFINIYDINTY

U q

UszLan

http://tinreg.rd.go.th/tinnet/info
/

syuuAvenidldansiieveannyidou

nByaA i an.oe.0 NBUNESTN

http://vsreg.rd.go.th

eTeRUsENURINITANBIM

http://vsreg.rd.go.th/vreg013

v v

Joyadusznaunsiameidoundyanniia #

VU

femsUsznaufianisey

http.//www.rd.go.th/publish/31
3.0.html

- o N0 A s <
TEUVYULUULASYITEATINIUDULNDILUR (E-

FILING)

http://rdserver.rd.co.th

Tassnswanlufifunmeduasasutu
Sidnnselind (e-Tax Invoice / e-

Receipt)

http://rdetax.rd.eo0.th/BOETAX/]

sp/eTaxInvoice/index.jsp

sruuRunByaridliuntnvieaies (VAT

Refund for Tourists)

http://vrt.rd.go th/INETVRT/jsp

VRTIO010.jsp
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JLUUARRLA1T YR AUN1 By AR LY

http://vatstat.rd.eo.th/VatStatus
L

TUsunsumunanEnneIdesiunsuey

http://rdsrv2.rd.go.th/landwht/l

DEIUITUNINGY andwhtOé.asp
STUUAY/MTINEOUNTEN https://rdserver.rd.co.th/cgi-

nasUsEnauMITsanAum BRulayuaaa

533U

bin/main/pit/send_doc.pl

o

e AUNOUANZAIIINITUlEUY
giamia (State Enterprise

Policy Office)

I3 & v
Auleddaya

http://www.sepo.go.th

Frinauusmsuilansisue

= =
syuvaangideufivsnwilne

. http://www.thaiconsult.pdmo.g
(Public Debt Management — fuddeyaiiusnulne o.th
Office)
o w a o 5% 1 1 I3 3
ae  dinauasygianisess (The nstunsdeyatianseiuiuled http://www.fpo.go.th
Fiscal Policy Office) s ——
ﬂ’ﬁLNEJLLWi‘UaHﬁLW?JﬂWS’JﬂEJNWUL’JUVL‘U(ﬂ http://www.fpo.co.th/e researc
h/index.html
NINYLNIUIETATYFAVHUTZUY http://www.fpochannel.com
Sumesiin
v v ~ . 3 g o v a
m.oo  anUuAuATEIRUNIN (Deposit Aulwdmhenuaatuduaseaiuhn http://www.dpa.or.th
Protection Agency)
mos  Nouiwmiatingdssms TEUVUTNTNTINEDUYOARULINENUOIELNTN https://gpfservices.gpf.or.th/gpfs
(Government Pension Wu (GPF WEB Service) ervices/tas/gpfweblogin.aspx
Fund)
mob  NoMURUlAYBUTaNSANY syuuuimsdmiuinBeudndneiiensiiy  https://www2.studentloan.or.th
(nee) (Student Loans Fund  @1m3umsen® SLFSTUDENT/html/index.html
(SLF))
men  AUNMUANZNTINNITNNIAINY sruunsvaeunzleuluaygndiuny/ http://www.oic.or.th/th/eServic

wazduasunTUseneugsna

JsgAude (aun.) (Office of

Y8

ePage/inner05.php

o 3 v v oA ao U Aa
m@ﬂuaﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂigﬂuﬂEJV]U?T’;VWUiBﬂU‘TﬂW‘U’]U

http://eservice.oic.or.th/eServic
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Insurance Commission)

Tutagdu

e/InsurePlan/i Search/SearchPl

an.aspx

nsussIHUTEAUAETIUSENUsEiuIuAs e

Tutagou

http://www.oic.or.th/th/search

Savings Bank)

search.ph
3 &3 . .
Auledteya http://www.oic.or.th/th/home/i
ndex.php
usnseaulal wu adasaeuuneninszuy
ARLTILNBS, AaluaumyInfILNL/ Uent
aaulay (e-Licensing)
moc  @nnuAnuTINiowau Auleddoya http://www.neda.or.th
wisugnafuUsemeaiiout
(asAnsumau) (Neighboring
Countries Economic
Development Cooperation
Agency (Public
Organization))
me¢ dinnuaaniuutssuia (The  T¥UUATIMATIIAEAINAULLL http://www.glo.or.th
Government Lottery Office)
moeo  lssnuegu (Thailand szuufeveeaulatl (e-Commerce) saufu  http://www.thai-tobacco.com/
Tobacco Monopoly) syuuthszRuesulail (e-Payment) vos
UOB Bank
SYUUSD3 UG v-jmmwauﬁﬂ 131 http://www.thaitobacco.or.th/th
leeAny ai/complaint/5-7-0
sruumuausvezlnag (Virtual Private http://www.thaitobacco.or.th/th
Network) 3o VPN ai/service information/service i
nformation-5-6-5221.html
- s a ¢ Py
m.ee  sUIATERNAY (Government TBUUDDYEAU DUADIUALUIANT http://www.gsb.or.th/products

personal/services/internet-
banking.ph
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YUY negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
sruuduiindayamumfining Weulea
Toyafiunsutsfuad NsenIIeeRsTI
szuunueenyilidetusesiiiyanania
Bidnnsedind Wenlvedeyafunsusinnngsia
AR NTENTII Al
syuusuimsesulal (GSB Internet https://ib.gsb.or.th/retail/securit
Banking) y/commonlogin.jsp
P a1 Zm 0D &
mec  SUINITEIATALATIZY (The FTUUIDAHUTDANULTUETI http://www.ghbhomecenter.co
Government Housing Bank) m/webcrm_form.php?crmID=01
Vulwideyalasenstumdusn http://www.ghbank.co.th/produ
ct/FirstHabitat/03/03.html
http://prrealestates.blogspot.co
m/2012/09/ghbbank-first-home-
stretching-
program.html#.UbGoFtIW3jl
mox  SUIAINTINY 910 (W) syuusuimsesulal (KTB Online) http://www.ktb.co.th/ktb/th/
(Krung Thai Bank Public
Company Limited)
abo  SUIMSfioNSINERsLAYaRnTal Auleidoya http://www.baac.or.th
nsinuas (Bank of
Agriculture and Agricultural)
albe  SUIMLENTAw@anLazUILN Auleadoya http://www.exim.eo.th
unauszinalneg (Export-import
Bank of Thailand)
mlole  SUIMITHAIUNIAIUAVUINNET szuufgaiuteyaduningsevs http://www.smebank.co.th/pro
wazrngenLiaUsEnAlng ort
(Small and Medium
Enterprise Development
Bank of Thailand)
aloa  SUIMTDEAILLIUSEWAlYY EUUINITATIADS htto://www.ibank.co.th/2010/th
eprocurement/Default.aspx?ID

s1nenuatuauysal - fanssunisfinviuuminsduedeunisitannisuiadidnnseiindvesUsznelng

v o
MU N-@m




FerusedInTsuMsinyuImamstueieunsimunisuiadidnnseiind

vosszndlnemelilasinsduasudnonmyaansduuleuemalulag

ansEumALaznsaoasvesUsEmAlne

annduuinnssumaluladansaumne
AMEIFINTTUAIENS NUNINESBINUASANERS

Userlne

Ianu89u

a_ f.a_ & § - a s &
negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin

(Islamic Bank of Thailand)

=1

Aulwideya http://www.ibank.co.th/2010/th
/main/
mbe  UTitUsziududegnamnyu Aulwadoya http://www.tce.or.th/main/
uagau (Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation)
alod Uiiﬁ’mmmmm%uﬁ@ﬁ@&jmﬁs sswu‘%msfﬁulﬁﬁﬁuLﬁamsﬁnmmu http://www?2.studentloan.or.th
(uan.) (Secondary Mortgage  Bidnwseiing (e-Studentloan)
Corporation)
oo AaavannInduisUszmalneg sruvamuiuLareyiusaaula http://www.set.or.th
(The Stock Exchange of
Thailand)
oloe  UTIW avlssusulveuaznns Auleddoya http://www.sahathaihotel.com
vieudles S0 (The Syndicate
of Thai Hotels and Tourists
Enterprises Limited)
mloc  UsIEVUIsAunsndlve (Thai Vulwideya http://tamc.or.th/index.php

Asset Management

Corporation)

& NFEN3NN1FEUssna (Ministry of Foreign Affairs)

o @

g.o  UnNUUannIENINns
snsuszine (Office of the
Permanent Secretary for

Foreign Affairs)

o

ad a @ s
ANULAYLYULND I

http://www.mfa.go.th/web/270

5.php

asveANnueaeaulnglustaUsEnANg

Bumasiiin

http://www.consular.go.th/main

/th/register-help

<l nsunsnaga (Department of

Consular Affairs)

ANUEL T RURTI TN R TUFNSUSEA

http://www.consular.go.th/mod

ules.php?name=Content&pa=s

howpage&pid=320

syuufeyanilsdoiiumeadidnnseiind

Uszwmeilng (E-Passport Thailand
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Fowinway feguadlndviarivleduudunesiiin
System)

<o NSNSy (Department of L%Ui%ﬁsﬁa;ga http://www.mfa.co.th/main/th/
Protocol) organize/107/15339-n3uisn139e.

html

e nsuglsy (Department of L%Ui%ﬁsﬁa;ga http://www.europetouch.in.th
European Affairs)

e NIATHgRIsenINUsene Aulwadoya http://www.villagefund.or.th
(Department of
International Economic
Affairs)

@b  NIuauddysuasngvng FEUUAUMAUSA Y uaENVNNY http://122.0.0.22/treaty/coi-
(Department of Treaties bin/SearchSeparate/SearchBi/Se
and Legal Affairs) arch_Document.asp

& nauarstima (Department of ﬁqﬁwﬁ-ﬁwdamammm http://www.mfa.co.th/web/838.
Information) php

e NBIRMIIENINsUSEIA Vivleddeya http://www.mfa.go.th/main/th/
(Department of organize/107/15334-n53836n"3
International Organizations) seneUsema.html

C  NIBLRANULAzLUTTINT L%Ui%ﬁsﬁa;ga http://www.mfa.go.th/main/th/
(Department of American organize/107/15333-nsua1i31
and South Pacific Affairs) wazuUsAlE html

oo nsuendeu (Department of LgJUlﬂiﬁ‘ﬁmAﬁLﬁﬂ’JﬁUmt‘iw http://www.mfa.go.th/asean/
ASEAN Affairs)

c.oe NIBEIAyIusen Usgnduiustoyarinas http://www.eastasiawatch.in.th/
(Department of East Asian index.php
Affairs)

con NIUEEHlE sziusonnaliuas Auleidoya http://sameaf.mfa.go.th/th/
wansn1 (Department of
South Asian, Middle East
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and African Affairs)

&.om

FrinauauTIiaienITHRILN
sewinelsene (Thailand
International Development

Cooperation Agency)

=3 (5
Auleddeya

http://www tica.thaigov.net/mai

n/

Auled a01uendhsTann Aazan1Is

TnelusnaUsene

http://www.thaiembassy.org/m

ain/

& nsznsanIsvisaiigauaziva (Ministry of Tourism and Sports)

Fiinanuldansensiansvieaiien

sruUasaumAimansnisieuiien

&0 http://gis.mots.go.th/opsgis/ind
wazfun (Office of the ex/
Permanent Secretary for

. vulgddeya : i
Tourism and Sports) y http://secretary.mots.go.th/mai
n.php?filename=index

&o  nsunadnw (department of  szuunsineusuiinaeuiadu http://gms.dpe.go.th/osrdWebG
physical education) ame/index2.jsp

&a  andunswadne (nstitute of  uleddeya http://www.ipe.ac.th/main/
Physical Education)

&< nsuNsviendien (Department syuuUnstiuveaamzdsuuraieniianas http://123.242.133.66/th
of Tourism) vimsdeyansifouuvasisaiiotinu

Sunesiin

ee nsnmudsdszmdlneinnm) Auleidoya http://www.sat.or.th/th/main/D
(Sports Authority of efault.aspx
Thailand)

&b msvieadieusUszmelng SurhwssmsveadisiuisUszmelng http://www.tourismthailand.org

(Tourism Authority of
Thailand)

Mobile Application
(thailandMedTourism)

https://itunes.apple.com/th/ap

p/thailand-medical-

tourism/id475644561?mt=8

. NIENTNNTHAFIRNLAZAMNTUAIYEINYEY (Ministry of Social Development and Human Security)

5.0

AN NUUAANTENTINITARIUN

dnunarAnuunIveyYd

I3

U U

WanndauuasANUTuAUDIYYe

Vulwddauanieatuaudusanssiulunis

http://www.m-

society.co.th/service

s1nenuatuauysal - fanssunisfinviuuminsduedeunisitannisuiadidnnseiindvesUsznelng

v o
MU N-@0




FerusedInTsuMsinyuImamstueieunsimunisuiadidnnseiind

vosszndlnemelilasinsduasudnonmyaansduuleuemalulag

ansEumALaznsaoasvesUsEmAlne

annduuinnssumaluladansaumne
AMEIFINTTUAIENS NUNINESBINUASANERS

Userlne

Ianu89u

a_ f.a_ & § - a s &
negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin

(Office of the Permanent
Secretary for Social

Development and Human

AugvILmiedsny (One Stop Crisis

Center) %39 OSCC 1300 Hotline

Security)
bl ASUWRILERULarETERNIS szuunsesinAuAueEiinglites http://www.ict.dsdw.in.th/hoste
(Department of Social v
Development and Welfare)
FLUUMINIBMTRLALANATENNNNILYINAY  http://61.19.50.51/
sunsdlunsounss
swwizmﬂ?{umﬁmmsmLéﬁﬂgﬂwamﬁq http://www.dsdw.co th/dsdw20
11/module.php?module=babie
s&pg=index
v @ninanuianisansuavaavu szuugutoyadudtayanaisinuaseunia http://www.thaifamily.in.th/
asounda (Office of Women's
Affairs and Family
Development)
e dunnududiualannmuas e-childnet (msduesuaduayulfifinuay  http://oppteg.opp.go.th/opp/in
a o ¢ vy
iiving ininaou feslonta uas wnwuiueraadaseny 13-15 U lafldow  dex_childnet.php
fgeeny (Office of Welfare salunsavhianssuidudsslovidenuies
Promotion, Protection and LazdIn)
Empowerment of . .
adsleyadfaseny (Wesseligeniidayan http://opptgg.opp.go.th/wisdom
Vulnerable Groups) L ¥ .
NOINU TIUNUWIAIUTTINALAL) /homepage/manual/intro-
menu.html
newmuigseny Euwuurlesu Taud wuuvesu http://www.olderfund.opp.go.th
nsatfuayulasinig) /home
Toyarsielania (Huuunesy lun wuy http://www.oppd.opp.go.th/
drsndeyarreslonia)
szuugudeyanannguitving http://oppteg.opp.go.th/opp/in
dex.php
v  ddnnuduaSulasininaunm  seuunueenUnslseddiauiinis

Fimauiinisusien® (National

http://ecard.nep.go.th/nep car
d/nep _home/index.php
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Office for Empowerment of N135UT0INTFINBIANTENUAUTNS

Persons with Disabilities)

http.//www.nep.go.th/sdo/inde

x.php

oo apfuianieInsLYy (eeFnns NITIANITNINEINITIIUYVIRRALINYATEIEY
9

IS b~ a !
wnaw) (Community MAUTENTU (NTUANYY @15AR/I1IYUB)

Organizations Development spuvasAUMAgienans

Institute (Public

Organization))

http://www.codi.or.th/webcodi

gis/

TsunsuatduayuvuIvesdnsyuyy laun
0. szUUTeyaoIAnsyuTULioNSTUTEN
an1uNIN

. FPUUATAANTYNTY SEAUImTn

o, SPUUUFURNstusiung

& FPUUTIUTRLAAN1BIANTYUYY

& Wsunsuusmsnisadvauulasanisen

s (RCP/ProMAps)

http://www.codi.or.th/index.ph

p?option=com_flexicontent&vie

w=item&id=2001&Itemid=228

JPUUTRYAANBIANTYUYWAUD

(Codi_Sapa)

http://www.codi.or.th/CODI_sap

a/pages/L ogin.aspx

lassnisatuayun1sdnaiainisyuvy

http://www.codi.or.th/welfare/i

ndex.php

oo psianguiend ($5iavia) asaumaAgiianansauiegende lown fan

a [
(National Housing Authority) VluLUEJu{jiUuW’lﬁﬂﬂiJLLﬁuﬂ’ﬂiJEJ’]ﬂﬂu 187

http://dhds.nha.co.th

JPUULIIANRRINITIagendY dwiurd

selsitios (nnguenTn)

http://dhds.nha.co.th/nhawl/

o w v a a 2 S
& dilnnusueesd (5§3amie) Vulwideya
(Office of the Government

Pawnshop)

http://www.pawn.co.th

. NFENTINEAsKAzaunsal (Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives)

oo  @UNNUUAINIENTINNEATIAS AugUSN9I (Service Link)
U
annsad (Office of the

Permanent Secretary for

http://service.moac.go.th/main.

php?filename=index

Mobile Application suwaiq

https://itunes.apple.com/th/ap
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Agriculture and

Cooperatives)

(Fonluang)

p/fonluane/id460397128?mt=8

sxngwu‘i’fa;gaé’mmsmwmuazawmaﬁmaﬂ

Fain

http://www.moac-info.net/

sruUsusessafemnd

http://www.moac.go.th/ewt log

in.php?fn=complain

Julednsensiwnunsuazannsal

http://www.moac.co.th

SyuURN@BUAUAEN UL

http://www.gisilklamphun.go.th

/src/web/Default.aspx

nsuaniUasudeyaseninmiienuniasy

LAYsUIANS LBN1SUIUITIANS N15LHEANL

o

PEvTen AN IEUTEAUS

wa

3T

Agriculture Disaster Relief

Information System — Aggie DRIS

STUUNMIMUADURUAILNYAT

http://globaltracel.acfs.co.th/

Department)

@l Asuyauszniu (Royal Irrigation

£
Y

SEUUIRTRININNTUTAUTYINU

http:.//http://procurement.rid.go

th/

Fouseufomnd http://113.53.240.218/complain
A
anumsaith http://203.154.183.2/Service/ind

ex.php

= B v aa @
ﬂ’ﬁL”UEJ&IIENLLaﬂLﬂaﬂu‘Uﬂ%aﬁﬂMﬂﬂﬂii

v |
LY 3

StatXchange (afifissauingean-ian

RV Ll

P
° o

o Ao
anniIminnanngy)

oo NIATIAUYTaNnTal
(Cooperative Auditing

Department)

SEUUMTIIUSNSENSAUMANIINISRUNNS

v A
ey

http://203.154.183.2/Service/ind

ex.php

usn1smasgrnuszuudidnseling (Web

Services)

http://203.154.183.2/index.php?
pid=016

SpuvasAUmAIAan Tann sl

http://intranet.cad.go.th/cad200
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5/cad_ewm/

o«  asulsyas (Department of

Fisheries)

S%“U“Uﬂ”liaaﬂlU%USENiJ’]C‘]SiWN@Wﬂ’]WLLﬁ%

P
o 1y °

NARSURER 3N

http://172.16.7.200/dofcer/\login
/login.asp

S%“U“Uﬂ”liaaﬂlU%USENiJ’]C‘]SiWN@Wﬂ’]WLLﬁ%

P
o o °

NARSRER 3N

http://172.16.7.200/dofcer/login
/login.asp

sruuWenlesAvenaNsEuUaTUaYY

Tueygauazluiusesiudumesin nsu

Uszus (Fisheries Single Windows)

sruunzleufimnzidodniiiues

U52NaunIsAUNITUTELS

http://regisfarm fisheries.go.th/

7
°

sruuUInstumesalususesguandndu

http://www.aahri.in.th/fish/

o.&  nsudadnd (Department of

Livestock Development)

szuuUinsusdaaslinusiuussvu

41' o &
Sedlsaszundn?

http://www.adreport.dld.go.th

v &

TBUVLATFIUUAGR?

http://www.dld.go.th/ict/eservic

e/

JrUUnTIERudoundu nsuUAdn

(Traceability)

http://www.dld.go.th/traceabilit
¥/

ssuvansaumaiianisiiseidsaldninun

http://164.115.5.225/dcontrol/si
te/index.php

szuunzilounensns uazsuanaudaiugiy

il

2195893

https://reql.dld.go.th/aff/

TUsunsunsannisvisulauws (DHI For

Windows)

http://www.dld.go.th/breeding

dairy/dhi/

szuuduiindeyauagnsdvieihuuiu

(Fresh Milk Management)

http://milk.dld.go.th/

sEUUNSIRIiiAsasvtneLasuneile udn

https://nid.dld.go.th/

b asuWmuiau (Land

TUsUASUSTUUUSNTUTEUTY

http://serve.ldd.go.th/service/
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Development Department)

a ° 4

SPNUNANTIATIEAY U1 Jo

gl

http://\ddmapserver.ldd.go.th/s
oilanaly2/

sruudeyabiousdy

http//www.ldd.go.th/web irw/i

ndex.htm

Viesayedidnvseiind

http://e-library.ldd.co.th/

TUsunsugudoyanunsnsivinnunsdunsd

http://o-
agriculture.ldd.go.th/ldd/default
.aspx

a s .

SEUUMTAUNAUFAERS http://www.ldd.go.th/gisweb/m
ain.html

TUsunsugUtoyaTIBNURaNITIATILYA http://serve.ldd.go.th/landdev

W e

sruvsuTewnsgudus Useiandadens  http//qcenter.ldd.co.th/qupdat

HAAN9NITINYAT e/home/

usnsvesundmgurneeulal http://sal.ldd.co.th/service/v-
inputlD.aspx

TUsunsuAuuziinIsdan1sAukazdose

[RI5N

http://0ss101.ldd.go.th/web soi
L clinic/care/care2-3-fert.htm

oe  psadvinsinyns (Department

of Agriculture)

Fudeyanauide NTININTNYAS

http://it.doa.go.th/refs/

Viesaymdidnvseiind

http://lib.doa.go.th/elib/cgi-

bin/um?2.exe?op=login&lang=1&

db=Main&pat=&cat=&skin=u&lp
p=208&catop=&scid=zzz

Transport Single Window e-Logistics

N135UTRWINIFINNTHERTTBUNTE

http://210.246.186.198/~0rganic

home/index.php

szuunsUUinmsinunsiidesulat (GAP

http://122.155.190.187/gap/

|
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= ' a ¢ & & 3 a s <
Yanaeeu negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
DOA Online)
ITUUFIUVDYANINYINT http://eis.doa.co.th/doanew/ind
exmap.php
W& NINdLESuNISNYAS ANTAUNAFUATUNITNYAT http://agriinfo.doae.go.th
(Department of Agricultural
. ssuuuleyansiloununsng http://www.survey. .00.th
Extension) 3 Y ttp survey.doae.go.t
ssuuUsMInsdeuteyayaiu http://www.soil.doae.go.th/soi
JPUUANIUINITRIAAININISINEAT http://www.k-center.doae.go.th
ansauAIA AT http://smce.doae.go.th
ansaumAdeyaaatuinensns http://farmgroup.doae.go.th
ANGUINTTIUNTUANESUNTINYAT htto://www.servicelink.doae.eo.
th/index021.html
DIENAUAINYATAYUIY http://asakaset.doae.co.th/inde
x.ntml
o nsudsasuannsal (The IPUVIDIYRANNT http://www.cpd.go.th/web_cpd
Cooperative Promotion cpd_regisOnline.html
Department) - -
viosaymeaulatl http://it2.cpd.go.th/cpd_book/
FBUUAUMENTAUNAFUNTA http://www.thaicooperative.org/
search/page_select.html
IEUUBBNUUVUIIINUN http://itd.cpd.go.th/product/ind
ex.aspx
szuumsianilfgudeyaseninmiieanu
AASTUAZEUIAIT WIBN1TUTMIIANTT NSTA
ALYIEEaINYAINTHUsEAUSBTUR
Agriculture Disaster Relief
Information System — Aggie DRIS
aoo  dnnulfzuiinuiionunsnisy  dunmsilouifulagevaeu aln. oe  http://202.183.194.17/raja/
(Agricultural Land Reform

sunenuatvauysal - AnssunsfinwuumanisfuindeuntstaunigunadidnnselindvesUsumelng wifl n-lo
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Fowinway feguadlndviarivleduudunesiiin
Office)
woo  AUNNUNATTIVEUALNYATLAY ‘ﬁumLﬁ'auﬁaaﬂﬁﬁamsﬁlﬁ’?ums%’usaa http://cssa.acfs.co.th
omsuuier@ (National ISO/IEC17025
Bureau of Agricultural
) Thailand's Health Certificate Check http://www.thaicertlist.net/thaic
Commodity and Food
List ertlist/
Standards)
ook HUNNUATYFAIINITINGAT TEUUMSIANITURSDS U http://www.oae.go.th/ewtadmi
(Office of Agricultural n/ewt/oae_web/download/co
Economics)) mplain.pdf
ToyaATugNaINITNYAS http://www.oae.go.th/ewt_new
s.php?nid=4542
Web Services vsinayaimsidndtdesn  http://www.oae.go.th/oae_repo
ERelteRl rt/export_import/wsImEx.php
Auddeyanalsd http://www.oae.go th/fruit/
w.em  nsun159n (Rice Department) ssuugudeyaiiiousitsssuni n1ssvuia http://www.ndarpe.ricethailand.
204An3IN ku.ac.th/
woc  nsumieulvy (The Queen doiseujoaulaigiiyaviesdu http://www.gsds.go.th/monmai
Sirikit Department of /
Sericulture)
THAI SILK Shop Directory http://qgsds.go.th/silkshop.th/
o€  AUNNURNRIUINITITENITNYAS syuudninanudidnnsedind http://e-office.arda.or.th/
(eeAnsumnw) (Agricultural
At oyaasaumaluuLTEn . i
Research Development Y http://www.arda.or.th/kasetinfo
Agency (Public sil
Organization)) AdadoyaaTaumAT1TEN http://kasetinfo.arda.or.th/rice/
o.ob amﬁu%ﬁauazﬁmmﬁuﬁgq SEUUASEUNATENSUSSIANTS http://mis.hrdi.or.th/highlandi/S
(asfmsumn) (Highland ource/L ogin/Default.aspx
Research and Development
syuvansaumagiiaansan1tu -/ /i i
Institute (Public | http://gis.hrdi.or.th/
Organization)) lassnsiweunsdoyaniwenstanmuargil  hitp//eherb.hrdior.th/
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Yayeywioshuuuiuiigs

woo  dninnuiinsiusinuesadunse  uleddeya http://www.wisdomkine.or.th/
Weshnszumanianszidiegin
(esAnsumvy) (The Golden
jubilee Museum of
Agriculture Office (Public
Organization))

@oc  gidnsaues (Rubber Estate  nsuitumandn Inonsyinsuiuruiudiu http://www.reothai.co.th/Paraé.
Organization) g1 htm

'3 . @ &Y g

s geAn1sazwiulan (Fish Auleddoya http://www.fishmarket.co.th
Marketing Organization)

oloo  BIANTAUFSUAINTIAULLIAS ARG S GIGIEY http://www.thaidanskmilk.com/i
Uszneilng (Dairy Farming ndex.php?lay=show&ac=article
Promotion Organization of &ld=47974
Thailand)

wloe  A1UNNUNBMUANATIZIENITYN Aulwadoya http://www.rubber.co.th
auene (Office of the Rubber
Replanting Aid Fund)

al.lolo gqﬁnqjmaqﬂLﬁ‘gmymjﬂi (The LL%Q‘IJ']’]E’]?LL&SL%ENTVJ%’@QV!W&

Marketing Organization for

Farmers)

http://www.mof.or.th/web/com

plain.php

2.6.n. Delivery

http://www.mof.or.th/web/hom

e.php

&. n3znswanuay (Ministry of Transport)

.6

FnNUUEANIENTIANUIAL
(Office of the Permanent

Secretary for Transport)

JEUUQNETNIRUAMALNY

http://km.mot.go.th/KM/appeal
/searchappeal.jsp

MsiinataRnIsAS NNV 9151905

ﬂ”nmzy VDINTENTNANUIAL

http://vigportal.mot.go.th/Regist

erWeb/Link/pension.jsp

uwufioaulay (Map Online)

http://vigportal.mot.go.th/Regist

erWeb/Link/gisportal.html
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SyUUHENTHUNARNUNAL

http://gisportal.mot.go.th/

UsnsoLdnnsednd http://vieportal.mot.eo.th/porta
Usite/PortalMOT/Eletronic_SC
UINIIATAUNIS http://vieportalmot.co.th/porta

Usite/PortalMOT/Citizen SC/

uInsenunIsvuEs 1wy e-logistics, EDI, e-

gate

http://vigportal. mot.go.th/porta
Usite/PortalMOT/Transport SC/

UIMIoUYINNISTUTLIUNIILE/N15B YRR

yAAa

http://vigportal. mot.go.th/porta
site/PortalMOT/Licence SC/

uimsnuimunzdoun®/ nseyna

YIUNINUY

http://vigportalmot.go.th/porta

Usite/PortalMOT/Register SC/

USMsveeuaInliouny/ Ugnasiausiim

M9/811

http://vigportalmot.go.th/porta

Usite/PortalMOT/Build_SC/

UIMINAWLIYARINSA UM IALNANLAE VLA

http://vigportalmot.go.th/porta
site/PortalMOT/DevHuman SC
/

c.lo

nsun1svudmsun (The
Department of Land

Transport)

Frszasanudumesidn

https://www.dlte-
serv.in.th/dltWeb/

ATIABUN BUazN1EA9TITY

http://apps.dlt.eo.th/carpending

L

anAn1sUUEs

http://apps.dlt.go.th/statistics
web/statistics.html

UsNs3usasieaieu

http://apps.dlt.eo.th/1584comp

lain/frmComplainCar-

User.php?CarType=1

ToyadunausavudlagansUszimig

vuszUuimansasaune

http://gis3d.mot.go.th/dltroute/

default.aspx
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a ' a ¢ A& & '3 a s
YU negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
mMsweulesszuu TH e-GIF _
a
msenlesszuy DXC _
A a 1%
nsdeuleauaniuasudeyasalavans .
16150z
&a  nsudwih (Marine Tassnsimunszuumsiiusnisussmvuny
Department) szuudinnseiind (e-service)
Tassnsimunszuumsiivsnisussmvunig.
a a a [ .
szuudiannseiing (e-Services)
Wwoulssszuu Transport Single Window
e-Losgistics
e«  asumwan (The SFPUUTIBNUANIMATLas SuLdagURmeg http://bhs.doh.go.th/gis
Department of Highways) 993
JEUUUINSTRaUyIANnTEYinsla o Tuis http://e-
VNEa services.doh.go.th/dohweb/user
/index.html?c_id=6773&sc_id=
P p
Audiouivusownd http://map-
server.doh.go.th/complainboard
_doh/topicpeople.asp
GIS onsiAumg http://sisweb.doh.go.th/doh/dis
tance_m.ph
@&  NIUNNNANBUUY TEUUUINTUHUALE NS http://gis1.drr.go.th/
(Department of Rural
FEUUVUIMITNUANNUEDANBYIOUY http://sms.drr.co.th/sms
Roads) ;
FEUUUIMNSIANSUNNSY http://fms.drr.go.th/fms/
iw‘uU‘%msmw&auﬂﬂq&mwa'gaﬁa&au http://lmms.drr.co.th/lmms
o dvnulovisuasinunTTudulas  ssuumenuaninansasaskuu Real Time  http//www.itsotp.net
351935 (Office of Transport
and Traffic Policy and
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Fowinway feguadlndviarivleduudunesiiin
Planning)
o psumsdunaseu (The nsveayan snveidou uazludfesineg http://www.aviation.go.th/Servic
Department of Civil e/reglicense.htm
Aviation) ,
mMa@eulasszuu Transport Single _
Window e-Losgistics
‘& nsisewialssindlneg (Port UsNsTuRuruszuu CitiOnline a7n https:.//www.citiconnect.asia.citi
Authority of Thailand) su1ns CitiBank (e-pay) bank.com/payment/PAT/index |
sp
e-gate https://egate.port.co.th/egatere
/4
e-Port http://eport.port.co.th/
TUsunsuUszanan1sAIANTe http://www.bkp.port.co.th/bkp/
service/thai/cal.asp
Toyansdadesdudminin )
Poyalumiumsvuénegaumaneen
ca  mssaliuvisUszmelng (The Vulwideya http://www.railway.co.th

State Railway of Thailand)

R.00  BIANITVUAIIATUNTINN DIANTVUAIAYVUNTUNN http://www.bmta.co.th
(Bangkok Mass Transit
Authority)

2eo  USM nsiulne 1 Wwnaw) U3nsd150eNs http://www.thaiairwavs.co th/in
(Thai Airways International dex. html

Public Company Limited)

ssuumawenleaiiensiduseleviiann

Y " )
grudeyansidounans (Information
Kernel Network Operations, IKNO)

ASUNNTUNATDY

PV o o ) 4 = o o o R R
ol UIEW vihomapulng 9110 anvaeuteyaierfuysedriunasuse http://www.airportthai.co.th/
(uvw) (Airports of Thailand  99n1a

Public Company Limited

- |
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Fowinway feguadlndviarivleduudunesiiin
(AQT)
Rom  UIEM IngnsduwiaUsemelne szuuliuinisdeyarmansanenisiu http://www.aerothai.co.th/share
11 (Aeronautical Radio of holder
Thailand Company Limited)
szuuliuinisdeyavansanenisiuun http://aim.aerothai.co.th
Hldu3ng
SEUUNTIANITITITIUUS B http://www.bobcat.aero
anea
sruuliusmsdeyaniisau MAAR http://www.aerothai.co.th/maar
(Monitoring Agency for Asia Region)
=.0&  Y3uyN Yuds 9119m (The UimMsAumdoyan1siAung http://home.transport.co.th/th/
Transport Company component/content/section/3.
Limited) html
Funifiensn http://58.181.228.8:8080/transp
ort/index.php
syuumsdsesiituarsiminedh http://www.newwavemanage.c
om/index.php?page=content&i
d=a
nMadeslosuanidsudeyasolagans .
aA515008
zod 3P Wneiudonza saifn (Thai  Yuleddoya http://vigportalmot.go.th/porta
Maritime Navigation Usite/PortalMOT/about/tmn/
Company Limited) http://gphone.prd.g¢o.th/dp.php
?2MID=19&DID=148
geb  MINTilAwwisUszmelng afnsueoulay http://www.exat.co.th/job
(Expressway and Rapid _
Transit AUthOI’ity of ‘uaafﬂLﬂaﬁsaauﬁussnﬂi’mqa“ums'mlﬁusﬂuu http://e-services.exat.co.th/stk
MY
Thailand)
fufesariuitluuny iy http://e-
services.exat.co.th/rentarea/
Easy Pass http://vigportal. mot.go.th/Regist
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VDNUIYINUY wagwaﬂﬂamaLqulsnmuuaumaimm

erWeb/Link/easypass.html

Auduaniudsuteyadsasianiey
Data Exchange center (Yoyaduditen,

Wi, kae,nnilsarnndes CCTV)

coa  msaliiheudunavawisUstiva  uleddeya http://www.mrta.co.th

e (Mass Rapid Transit
Authority of Thailand)

o - L. B < o a N .
g.ec  gorvunistunaseu (Civil viesayneaulat andunisdunaSou http://library.catc.or.th/

Aviation Training Center)

a o 1 I3 Y .
.o  UI¥N IiﬂLLilm'l'eTlﬂ’lﬂEJ'luq’Jiiﬁu L’JUl‘lIGl‘UaiJuﬁ httD www.novotetalrportbkk.c
o8l e (Suvarnabhumi om/

Airport Hotel Company
Limited)

&lo  USYW lne-evanfed wiiden Auleidoya http://www.thaiamadeus.com

e 91 (THAIFAmadeus
Southeast Asia Company

Limited)

. NSENTIMINGINTEIIUTIRAzALIndan (Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment)

o  @unnuldnnsENnTe Fusessmemnd http://www.mnre.go.th
NSNYINTTITNVIAUAL RIS DY
(Office of the Permanent DINAIUZ http://cado.mnre.go.th/kmteam
Secretary for Natural A

Resources and . I - =
FEUUUTMNTIANITLTD9T0UTUUVDINTENT N http://www.mnre.go.th

Environment) N$NBINTFITUTRLAL AN INFDN

AuUgUINTUsEYYL e-petition http://petition.mnre.go.th/MON
RE_PETITION/download form
main.php
«lb  psupuAuNadiy (Pollution ssuugudeyalasinisuasadovesnsu http://ptech.pcd.go.th/pcd/
Control Department) aufEaNY
AUGUINTUTENBUNTUAIUANNATY http://www.pcd.go.th/callcente

s1nenuatuauysal - fanssunisfinviuuminsduedeunisitannisuiadidnnseiindvesUsznelng Wi n-ow



FerusedInTsuMsinyuImamstueieunsimunisuiadidnnseiind

vosszndlnemelilasinsduasudnonmyaansduuleuemalulag

ansEumALaznsaoasvesUsEmAlne

annduuinnssumaluladansaumne
AMEIFINTTUAIENS NUNINESBINUASANERS

Userlne

a ' a ¢ A& & '3 a s
Yanrueey negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
74
o NIWNTWYINIVNNVLALAZ T8RS sruuIuteyanIngInINmslauaz el http://www.dmcr.eo th/marinec
(Department of Marine and enter
Coastal Resources)
o - o U v v = o L4
«a  psuninensssdl (Department  S¥UUIULIIUBZATINANATUTIN http://www.dmr.go.th
of Mineral Resources) - -
FEUUSULI AR SN URSY http://www.dmr.go th
Joyaaiiin1ansvemiisnuniasy (Stat _
exchange) Usinamiwennsusndidnanin
Wuldle Suunenuedaus (Possible
mineral resource estimation)
®&  NIUALASUAMNINEIINSDY UNANNEIINA DN http://www.deqp.co th/index.p
(Department of hp?option=com_content&view
Environment Quality =category&id=12&Itemid=50
Promotion)
ssuunfiEundanaesudnuseauuseme http://www.thaieeforum.com/d
egp/home.ph
seuu e-learning http://e-learning.degp.go.th/
< »L s = I .
FIUlTRNIULaIWg http://thaigreenhotel.com
®b  NIWEVeIULeA dndn uay FEUUIRITINNUWATUINTENENULANR http://www.dnp.eo.th/parkreser
o . 3 a & &
wgitw (National Park, oaulaimduneiiin ve/reservation.asp?lg=1
Wildlife and Plant
41' ° o
, szuuTonlesmvanasLar sEUUATUAY http://cites.dnp.go.th
Conservation Department) L
Tuaugauarlususesiudumesiin
< VL Y
HULAYDYA http://www.dnp.go.th
Fouazienaisiwewnisaulay http://www.dnp.go.th/watershe
d/
<o dunnuulsuignaguay sruugudeyaulouny Wiy UAsINASNNT AU http://envipolicy.onep.eo.th/Se
NINYINTBIMVIAUAZAWINGDY  NINYINTBITNWALAZFIINADY arch.aspx
(Office of Natural Resources
v A o a ..
and Environmental Policy =~ N73H#3W30930058U http://e-petition.onep.go.th/
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and Planning)

«c  psuthlil (Royal Forest SyuuATAUWALAEnS http://58.181.150.61/index.asp
Department) —
iﬁU‘U(ﬂﬂﬁl’mﬂ’]S‘qﬂﬁﬂVﬂaﬁEJU’]LLaZﬂ’JUﬂiJ‘lW http://protection.forest.co.th/m
h ainmenu.html
nsgeulas NSW http://nsw.forest.go.th/ForestNS
W/login/auth
duleddoya drdnsusesnsinldl http://www.forest.go.th/check
wood/
.  psumineinsin (Department  USMsteyagvn-gaiiuninen http://ishydro.dwr.go.th/
of Water Resources) - ——
STUULAAITaYAAn N TRIIVIaVINA http://www.dwr.eo th/report
sTUURBU B YIN-AiunaY http//202.129.59.76/website/e
ws_all/index.php
®e@o  ATUNTNYINTUIUIMG sruudeyavethuinia http://www.der.go.th/well web
(Department of /WellWEB/Well_web.htrml
Groundwater Resources)
syuukHuABannsadnddunsneinsin http://conjgis.dgr.go.th/conjcent
vma er/GlS/default.aspx
szuugiimansansauna (GIS) http://map3d.dgr.go.th/#
ssuuantlnanuuuresuUsTnaufanIsn http://www.dor.co.th/service/do
v wnload.php
Koo  BIRNITUSINTIANISATEOU Joyanstuneidouaainesueuiasa1suey  http://thaicarbonlabel teo.or.th/
nszan(esdnIsuviwy) (Thailand — WAnsWvesesAns carbonfootprint/
Greenhouse Gas .
o wnIesilemuiuansuauraUsuiuuiures http://thaicfcalculator rth
Managerent Organization \ ttp://thaicfcalculator.tgo.or.th/
e
(Public Organization))
®oln  ANNUNRILLATEFAIIINGIY Auleddoya www.bedo.or.th

Fanm(esRnTUL)
(Biodiversity-Based

Economy Development

|
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Office (Public Organization))

com  ownsaudnilunsvusunyiud  Soudeoulad http://www.zoothailand.ore/ele
(The Zoological Park arning/index.html
Organization under The
I3 &Y
uleddoua . ' i
Royal Patronage of H.M. A\ http://www.zoothailand.org/ind
The King) exphp
®od  giAnsaIungnuans (The usmsdududoyanssalldl http//www.qgsbg.org/gsbedatab
Botanical Garden ase_n.htm
Organization)
Ro&  BIRNITIANITUIEY srvuwmaluladansaumeniulad http://www.wma.or.th
(Wastewater Management
) TAssMsInvilauLiunnIsIanIsuIde s AU .
Authority) RIS ’ - http://ct02.wma.or.th
quihwSoudnriuaziannsyuugiudeya
Fanmadeiietielunisindule
sruunsIRInnaaISALulR http://ct01.wma.or.th/main.php
a o vV o W . I3 (5 .
&od  y3dnldsalne d1da (Thai Aulwddeya http://www.thaiplywood.com/t
Plywood Company Limited) hai/nhome.php
®od  gAnsanamnssutlsl (Forest  szuvansaumamun1sUsziiiunans http://www.fio.co.th/evaluate/

Industry Organization)

AU

nandusilddnanuleeulal

http://www.fio.co.th/store/

@o. AszNsIwmAlUlagasaUmALazn1saeans (Ministry of Information and Communication Technology)

eo.@ annnulannssnsianalulad
ansaunALaznsaeas (Office
of the Permanent Secretary
for Information and
Communication

Technology)

AUINANAINTUNIYIF

http://www.tkc.go.th/

Augdayarinie

http://www.space.mict.go.th

a v I3 1
usnsudaduledldmngeu

http://www.mict.go.th/main.ph

p?filename=complaint

sguu Voice over IP (VolIP)

http://voice.mict.go.th/

Foudeufomnduduuizuansnain

http://www.mict.go.th/clean

FJurh (Web Portal) dwduaufinig

http://www.pwdsthai.com
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ICT Genius9 http://www.icteenius9.com/ho
me/
ool asugmileaine (The ssuuliusmsansaumAgiienna http://www.tmd.go.th/cis
Meteorological —
VDHAFUNILAUNIEY http://www.tmd.go.th/storm_tr
Department)
acking.php
SenuusiuAuln http://www.tmd.g¢o.th/earthqua
ke_report.php
Jeyaifiousy http://www.tmd.go.th/list warni
ne.php
eo.m  dinnuadiusiand (National — F¥UUEUAUTDYATINONETTBUEDR http://service.nso.go.th/nso/sea
Statistical Office) rch/index.jsp
Wweulgasruuysannsteyaatianiasgna
Auwesiv (statXchange)
eo.@ dunNuUdLESUgRAMNTIH AUGUINSUeYageanNTINTeNAWITWAR  hitp://www.nsiim.sipa.or.th

gaviuIsuend (Software

a ] . . .
FPUUBUNTUUA http://eservice.sipa.or.th/index.

Industry Promotion Agency
php?action=logout&ref=1

(Public Organization))

& a v < < . .
AUBUINTYOYALUULUALESD http://board.sipa.or.th/index.ph
R
o @ o a a ¢ '3 v o
@o.&  AUNUIFUIABLENNTDUNE Audsmdayagnnielve http://flood.egov.go.th

(esAnsuma) (Electronic

vinsdulednansinisBiannseiindnieds  hittp//www.egov.go.th

(e-Government Portal) http://m.egov.co.th/

Government Agency (Public

Organization))

szuvanmngadnnsedndnataiienisdedns https://login.mail.go.th/Li/index.

masy (Mailgothai) php?redirecthost=thaiveterans.

mail.eo.th

UsMsszuvansusadiannsedngd
(electronic Correspondence

Management System n3e e-CMS)
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o @ o

(d@wnany) (TOT Public
Company Limited)

eob  AUNNUTAIUIGINTTIMS nsudunadeanany eganisudaudiounay http://www.thaicert.or.th/
SiEnnsetind (eefn1suvaw) Touugihoaulatvesguduszaunisinm
(Electronic Transactions anuiunsaonfsyuuAsLiamesUsE e
Development Agency by (o)
(Public Organization))
oo  USHM nam Inseuunmy 1in CAT Contact Center 1322 http://www.contactcenter.catte
(W) (dwunans) (CAT lecom.com
Telecom Public Company
Limited) Usmslususesaidnwselind (CAT CA) http://www.contactcenter.catte
lecom.com/thai/Application _ser
vice/CAT CA info.asp
Usnsgsnedidnnselind (CAT e-business)  http://www.catcommerce.com
CAT e-auction index.php?option=com_content
CAT conference &view=article&id=28&ltemid=1
CAT e-office
CAT webhard
CAT e-mail
CAT e-Smartfarm
CAT-eExhibition
nsveld IP Address http//www.cat.net.th/ip/index.
php
FrszAruinsinseanay http.//www.contactcenter.catte
lecom.com/thai’/home/paymen
tasp
eo.c  UsEnlUswddlne $1in Tna 8-1150 http://www.postemart.com/
(dwnan) (Thailand Post ‘
Company Limited) WwouszuuAannsiuswild fu vlusudiding
$1iin (Postal Manifest system)
eo.x  UIHM Filafl drin (wmww) Tvu3n1s digital signature

e-Service wu luudsa1usnig (e-Invoice)
15EA1UINNT (e-pay) adnsusnis e-

Code

https://www.toteservice.com/
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ee. N3ENT1WA1Y (Ministry of Energy)

00.0  @UNNUUTANSENTHNANIY Aulwadoya http://www.enerey.co.th/
(Office of the Permanent
9 a a a s
MOIEABLANNTOUNE http://elibrary.energy.co.th/ener
Secretary for Energy) ' ttp://elibrary.energy o th/ene
gy_ebook/th/index.php
ool NIAUWINWAIUNAUNLLAY 52U E-Form n1sdanisenumaasnu http://eform.dede.go.th/forms/f
ausnunaanu (Department of rmserviet?confis=eform
Alternative Energy
Development and
Efficiency)
eo.m  NIUTDNEITTINYIA Auleddoya http://www.dmf.go.th/index.ph
(Department of Mineral o
Fuels) http://ray.dmf.go.th/
WoUTTUUMTAUNAIDNTRNTMALUTY
NARINUIATT eo WATNISEITaRULns AL
flunsuganIng
oo  nsugsiandanu (Department  szuudenlesUSinanhdunanie http://reserve.doeb.go.th
of Energy Business) - -
syuungrangsLlanynseting http://elaw.doeb.go.th/
syuumsiuaaneieudnigu http//eservice.doeb.go.th
SEUUMSAUIAGUINAIINSUNSEININSAN  hitp:/portal.doeb.go.th
WoLNA
szuudeulesdayaseninnaiguasionyy
(NSW)
o0& dtnnuulsveuazuiundiy  Auleddeya http://www.eppo.go.th/index-
(Energy Policy and Planning T html
Office)
oo  dnnnuanznssunsiivAans  wuudvesuganaalnieudszsnneinge http://www.erc.or.th/ERCWeb/F

wasu (Office of the Energy

Regulatory Commission)

ront/Permit.aspx?p=178&tag=uuu

ey Inpantni

usmseaulail (e-service) dmiugldau

http://www.erc.or.th/ERCWeb2
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U313
Uszlaneingg 1wy wdsusunanisudaluiniy
SEUU PrseAsssiilen nsTLas Yudin

wuunesy

a_ f.a_ & § - a s &
negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin

Front/StaticPage/OnlineService.

aspx?p=105&muid=14&prid=15

whsnunawhnmsaseiaduiilitin
Anuasalumslindsnuysugily
nszvIUNsHAnNAIUINiwaznd A
Sousawdu (Primary Energy Saving:

PES)

http://www.erc.or.th/ERCWeb/F

ront/News/NewsDetail.aspx?Typ

e=1&Catld=2&rid=163

sruugudela spp/vspp

http://www.erc.or.th/ERCSPP

AMENTIUNTHLINE s YT LN

http://recc.erc.or.th/

nomuRmu L

http://portal.erc.or.th/PDFPortal
/Login.aspx

Portal anauszvwu

http://www.erc.or.th

uniseu e-learning dinsuaAuznssunis

o

AMAUAINIINENUY

http://www.erc.or.th/ERCWeb2/

Front/StaticPage/OnlineService.

aspx?p=105&muid=14&prid=15

oo  ANNTUUIMNINDIWUNGNU
(23fn1sumw) ( The Energy
Fund Administration
Institute (Public

Organization))

v

DyanauITuYaINE

http://www.efai.or.th

oo  mM3kiihendnuisusemelneg
(The Electricity Generating
Authority of Thailand)

I3 (5
Auleddeya

http://www.egat.co.th/index.ph

proption=com_content&view=c

ategory&id=152&Itemid=773

syuURRmuanIuNSaltn

http://water.egat.co.th/waterne

w/

00.®  y3¥n Unn.31An Wnww) (PTT

Public Company Limited)

SN ANYSmlusTR

http://www.pttplc.com/TH/busi

ness-opportunity-customer-

relations.aspx
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eBilling & Payment

https://ebpp.pttplc.com/login.h
tml?windowld=dad&csf token
HMdjbjS71HROIKAK6Pdy;jsessio
nid=c0aeb901df05cba05073aa6
8badf=gH9HYLK2ja6AOzBIKri;]
sessionid=c0aeb901df05cbad50
73aa68badf

PTT Marine e-Order

https://pttweb.pttplc.com/B2BB

unker/systemlogin.aspx

PTT Oil e-Service/m-Service

https://pttweb.pttplc.com/web

oil/cover.aspx

ol NszNIWIAYE (Ministry of Commerce)

oo  d1tnMuUUdANIENTIIIdYE Joyansfiseninasemevesivy http://www2.0ps3.moc.co.th/
(Office of the Permanent
friliswgnanisan . i
Secretary for Commerce) T http://www.price.moc.go.th/Def
ault5.aspx
SEUUTIBNUERANIASEMINUsEmAYeTing  http//Awww2.00s3.moc.go . th/
SBUUAYLLASYEAINISAN http://www.price.moc.go.th/Def
ault5.aspx
AudusNsdteenuuuinEse http://onestopservice.ditp.go.th
(One Stop Export Service Center) /index.php
el NIUNTAIRIUTEINA syuvdumvenaszuuBannseiing http://www.dft.co.th/e trade.ht

(Department of Foreign

Trade)

m

syuunsliusSAnseenmiladesusesiuiia

http://edi.dft.go.th/

sruumsliuiniseenlusygauazeen

mladaSusesnisasean-tndduaily

http://edi2.dft.go.th/

szuvameldudusznaunis

http://reg-users.dft.co.th/

sEUUUINsUIRsgIUAUANBdnvsedng

http://ocs.dft.eo.th/
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VDNUIYINUY ‘VIE]Q“UENlWa‘VﬁE]LQUl‘UGIUUE]‘iJLﬂGiL‘iJﬂ

FEUUTIBNUNTEA0BNAUAININTFIU

https://csi.dft.go.th/

FLUUUINIMINTIATUTRIAaUTRnIaY

funie

https://rovers.dft.eo.th/

sEuvEsEUALNeIRNUTEANS A NASUSINS
Fansuwdn-deeanduansndalaile

Fosely

http://kpcs.dft.go.th/

ssuunsTungifeususeiumiiinduasie

aues (Self Certification) vesendeu

http://110.164.176.107/self-
cert/home/readme.aspx

sruuguteyaduiiliusslonilaaoms

http://www.dft.go.th/Default.as
px?alias=www.dft.go.th/exportc

ontrol

sruuinasgIuteyaieduidadum uway
dnsndaaninsneldnnunnas FTAs veq

= ry oA
DTV ULAZUTZLYARAIDU

http://fta.dft.go.th/mulusn.aspx

(Department of Intellectual

oo Asun1sAnglu (Department FTUUTIENUVIYAVDIRUTZNOUNIIATUT? http://ict.dit.co.th/mill/Forms/L
of Internal Trade) ogonoff/f login.aspx
szuudeuleduazuanilieudoyaaiiv }
(StatXchange) Audtnauaifuiswid
SEUUTUGFUAAIUAN http://transport.dit.co.th/trans
ort/Login.aspx
RN GREGIVNT http://gis.dit.go.th
msnsaaeuliuinitinieia http://cbwm.dit.go.th/service
FIuteYaTEUUAAIA LaziATewlon1ang http://mwsc.dit.co.th
Al
ol  NIUNBAINNIATENIsene  Jayadnsusslovimens http://www.thaifta.com/thaifta/
(Department of Trade Home/TariffSaving/tabid/175/D
Negotiations) efault.aspx
el  nsuningaumaygn SEUULAIDINLNENITAN

http://122.154.29.221/tm-

system
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Fowinway feguadlndviarivleduudunesiiin
Property) ——

FEUVUAUEND http://122.154.29.221/cr-
system

syuuaniUng ePatent http://110.164.177.233/ePatent/
Login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fePate
nt%2fToDolist.aspx

seuvdududvidnsitalan http://110.164.177.243/DIPSearc
h/PatentSearch/SearchSimple.a
SPX

spUU Aumditede-dduaTemnemsd  hitp://110.164.177.234/cappeal
doc/trademark_search.ceo

FEUUANLAUTNINIGTA http://110.164.177.222/trs/

szuuniteyan vieshulne http://110.164.177.222/\oc/

seuvdnisdmagiienans http://110.164.177.222/GEQ/

szuuaaananamngaumsdoan http://www.thaiipmart.com

vdsudidesnny sumsesnuuuiasiann  hitp//www.ipthailand.eo.th/des

wAnfue ilegaavnsIuaisassAlng igndb/

oo NIUWNAUIFININITA nsfumuazaesteanvzideuiiyana http://eresist.dbd.eo.th/Membe
(Department of Business r/faces/member/login.jsp
Development)

nsaamziloudiyana http//eregist.dbd.go.th/Membe
r/faces/member/login.jsp

Usnsvtlsdesuseslifiuarauazusesdiin https://eservice.dbd.co.th/e-

wnasiIusuIATUsins (e-Certificat) service/login.jsf

szuudmiuuazuinisdeyansifeundyd http://regcom.dbd.go.th/mainw
eb/

msdeuledladafinlng http://www.dbdlogistics.com

B2C E-Marketplace Thailand http://www.dbdmart.com
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N9\ PeuleddayaseninensuasnINIwaYn Iy

o ¢ N & '3 a ¢ &
fingvaslnansadiulwduudunasiin

T

WaLgsRanIsA
olbe  NIANATUNIIAITENINNUTENA iwusw%aﬁjdaaaﬂ http://application.ditp.go.th/Ce
(Department of nter Public/thailand_export_dir
International Trade ectory.html
Promotion)
Mobile Application (Thailand Golden  https://play.google.com/store/a
Trade Opportunities) pps/details?id=ThailandGolden
Trade.noahnetwork
https://itunes.apple.com/us/ap
p/thailand-golden-trade-
opportunities/id533362786?(s=1
&mt=8
dupy SMES/ 8uén SMES http://smes.ditp.go.th/
YEO0%BBYAAYEON%
B8%87%E0%B8%84
%EO0%B8%A1SMES/
YEO0%BBYAAYEON%
B8%99%E0%B8%84
YEO0%B8%B2SMEs.
aspx
ob.c  fudduaiuAaurinsswieustnd  featured products http://wwwv.sacictarts.net/script
(esAn1suvwy) (The SUPPORT s/default.asp
Arts and Crafts
International centre of
Thailand (Public
Organization))
oo @ntuITonazWauS yuduas Auleidoya http://www.git.or.th
\n3esUseduuiand (asdnis
) (The Gem and
Jewelry Institute of
Thailand (Public
Organization)
oo AnNNUALENTIINITITUNNTTE Aulwadoya http://www.aftc.or.th

eduannunsalwin (The
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Office of the Agricultural
Futures Trading

Commission)

Yo uAUMLNYATAIIMTRUBUmesn

Warehouse Organization)

ob.oo NANAFUALNEATHIMIILI http://www.afetdirect.com/thai/
Uszindlve (The Agricultural
Futures Exchange of
Thailand)

el.olo  gadAn1sAFEUA (Public Wulasitoya http://www.pwo.co.th/main.ph

p?filename=index

om. NENIIUMaMeE (Ministry of Interior)

ome a1nnuldnnsensiasmalng
(Office of the Permanent

Secretary for Interior)

UinsAumdeanganensensemalng

http://103.28.101.10/divs0208/k

eyword_search.php

szuvAuMdayadlasunsesmumsesy

SIBANIWUUAULALII DY RINSET VU

http://103.28.101.10/hrsearch/

AUIUINNTIINNTENT A LNY

http://103.28.100.60/coservices

webnew/main_coservices.php

sruvAuMYByaninemuln i

AENTHUMIAINY

http://103.28.101.10/wannapa/t
elephone/search _index.asp

FEUUNUATFUNA

http://www.moi.go.th/portal/pa
ge? pageid=814,1036627,814 1
036673& dad=portal& schema
=PORTAL

UGAITIGTIN NTENTIUMAINY

e

http://115.31.173.60/html/com

plaint.html

of Provincial

Administration)

el nsun1sUnAsed (Department

http://www.dopa.go.th/newweb

?name=service&file=statservice

FPUUUINSUSERIUAUASAINY MUY 6

avuraensunIsunATes (e-Services)

http://www.dopaservice.com/

|
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VINRUIWYITUY UInNg wag%aﬂﬂamaL’aulﬁnmuuauLmaiLum
S wes oo & i .
SBUUATIVEBUIIYYRHUANELADNAN http://www.khonthai.com/Elect
on/
° a
FBUUITYNUANNIUANBIY http://www.dopa.go.th

iWoules DB for e-Service, Web Service

for External ffunewuiiusauunsyi
drinnunandssuguaimusni

way dtnauseiudsay

ssuugudeyansidousugs http://www.dopa.go.th/web/ind

ex.php/2012-06-16-12-35-

04/people-servicel

5%

o a o ..
ema  asunsiwuyuey (The AULUDYALNDNITNAUITUUN http://www.rdic.info/

Community Development

¢ v A a 1Y)
FTUUNUAULUDYINDIUNDNITUINITIANTT httD cddcenter.cdd.co.th/cdd

Department) Y .
wazlduszlomnd center/login.phg
dufn OTOP today http://www.otoptoday.com
em«  nsufiau (Department of syuugiiansaumeiiontsliusnsdszawy http://dolwms.dol.go.th/dolwm
Lands) sounudeyagluaitusaniunsliims
google map WAsetY internet
sruvkaniUasuteyadeyaansaunaniu
(Land Information) swasedne
Internet uay intranet
Data Exchange System Through
Internet & Intranet
(pgszMinemsiiaiu)
emd nandesiusarusimasisudy Uinisudavmasisaedeiieusyauu http://1784.g0.th
(Department of Disaster
. e syuvansauwmaiaans : is/gi
Prevention and Mitigation) ) http://61.19.54.137/gdoc/gis/gis.
htm
agunenuanumsaignndy http://www.disaster.go.th/dpm/

flood/flood.html
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ssuungnudeyagURamanuu e-report

a_ f.a_ & § - a s &
negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin

http://61.19.100.90/unroad/

embd  nsulesSnisuaziuiies ANUUINSUITTITUTDINTUTEFIBNITHATHY http://www.dpt.eo.th/GtoP/
(Department of Public BIRY
Works and Town & Country
Planning)
ema  N3uANESUNISUNATEVIDIDL sruvloyanatesfnsUnAsesdIuiodiu http://info.dla.eo.th/
(Department of Local
§ a & a < .
- . guukuun wannsallnd (electroni http://eform.dla.go.th
Administration) sruuwuuneiudidnnseilng (electronic ttp.//eform.dla.go.th/
form)
JEUUAUEUINITINTeyaewdnIMIUnATes http://eservice.dla.go.th
duvinsdiu sy nstesiunasussnian
5150use wagdinanuIuUsEIn
em.c  msUszlrunsvans (The syuutseAnding Internet ,Mobile http://www.mwa.co.th/ewt ne
Metropolitan Waterworks (Water bill payments via ws.php?nid=1512
Authority) Internet/Mobile Banking)
Adtinthazen http://cwc.mwa.co.th/
a a o a s
EEURERTMERRG http//www.mwa.co.th/more _n
ews.php?cid=4
oac  MIUszUdIginIA sruvasaumeAiug Ll B
(Provincial Waterworks
, JEUUNSIANMTaNsaunad IR U ufnns
Authority)
JrUuNUUINseyamalnsdni )
I3 &Y
Auleddoya http://www.pwa.co.th/
Wwoulgssvuuasaumansiieansdmsy
UImsglain
(Customer Service From GIS) fiu
AsUN1SUNATDY
em.eo MIANUATUAD gm‘ﬁagamﬂ’;mnu‘uaﬁg http://www.oic.co.th/sinfo/

(Metropolitan Electricity

syuulsusnsuauiusE sy

http://www.meamap.com/gisne
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Fowinway feguadlndviarivleduudunesiiin
Authority) VA
Usmsmsdianmseiind MEA-eServices https://eservice.mea.or.th/new_
eservice/
ssuutrszn i http//www.mea.or.th/profile/in
internet/Mobile Banking dex.php?l=th&tid=4&mid=275&
(Electricity bill payments via pid=115

Internet/Mobile Banking)

emeo  nslilfduniinia (Provincial sEuugemnsuImsEloly http://epay.pea.co.th
Electricity Authority)
em.olo  g3dAn1snan (The Market syuudnd e dadensnanmanisinens http://www.chumchonyim.com

wanansnuTiguy (51 YuYuE)

Organization) [tag/article/$runumuby

o@. NI¥NINEASIIU (Ministry of Justice)

v

oo  aunnuUiansENINeRsITY szuuguteyaeaalnsivindyRsssm http://vio.moi.go.th

(Office of the Permanent

suUNsEuMveTUN T8 ULATIHELNS http://welfare.moi.co.th

Secretary for Justice) .
ngvane dwsutindeinevsetindsny

AUATIEN
sruumsdan1sesAnng (KM) http://www.km.moj.go.th
s¥UU e-Learning nsgns9eRsTTy http://e-learning.moj.go.th
=3 57 °o o a LYY . . .
Auleddeyadinnugisssudmin http://www.servicelink.moj.go.t
h/
o<l nsuAuUsEwnd (Department nadeulessyuunzileusugs drdnuims
a
of Probation) N1INELUBU NTUNISUNATDY

mMaweulensEuuTTUUNZIDuAR LN Ra
fudingu U.ua.
mMaweulenszuvTzuUNzIdoul s TRvg
N3 AUAIINNUATINIVF
3 1 &3 R
HNIULYATaYa http://www.probation.go.th/

- |
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= ' a ¢ A & 3 a s &
Yanugey negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
v a a a ' I . . .
oca  NIUANATOENSLALEINN szuuaumeu (Chat) shuivlednsuduases  http://e-justice.moj.go.th
(Rights and Liberties AvSuaziainam
Protection Department)
nsgauaumeudywmenguing adlin http//www.rlpd.moj.go.th
ERERH
e v e o - ] L -
FTUVIYNFIUVBYAIUUINITLNDLNYLNIUN httD edoc_r[pd.mOI.go_th/erd
Usgygunne Website web/
o v € v .
UsgndunusuAuATaINe I http://www.rlpd.moj.eo.th/rlpd
witness Protection index2.html
ec.@ nasutedumd (Legal Execution — S¥UUATIIARUTBYAYARDALAZANY http://www.led.go.th
Department) - -
amLUgUYARaaNAZANY http://test.led.go.th/lom/registe
rasp
@ VL & v
HULYAYDYA http://www.led.go.th
Wweulgssvuutuinteyasuininw fu
FUIANTORUEY
aa £% I3 @ & v . .
o NNfilauAzAuATRNAnUaseIYY  LIuleddeya http.//www?2.djop.moj.go.th/ma
(Department of Juvenile in/index.php
Observation and
41' 1% o s
. Wwoulssgrudeyanziousugs
Protection) = g -
uazgudayagnszviie fudninuimisms
o
nzideu nsun1sUnATes
drinfiansyAsssu
v . . aa vy TN
eab  nsuswin (Department of FTUUADARADITTTIVIIUTZINA http://www.correct.go.th/correc
Corrections) t2009/stat.html
= ¢ a 1
Wweulgssruuguduaniuasutayanssuiuns
gAss5u (Data Exchange Center; DXC)
syuungnuaiaafegymiiaule http://www.correct.go.th/crime/
report5.php
S v v v [ . .
ocs  NIUADUAIUAANLAY nsfeaseu Seand udsuizuariu DS http://www.dsi.go.th/index.php?
(Department of Special option=com_complain&ltemid=

|
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Investigation)

&

Wweulgssruuguduaniudsutayanssuiunms

gfisssu (Data Exchange Center) vie

DXC

o v a a . 3 ($d .

oc.e  diulnfanisyfisssu (Office of Vulwideya http://www.oja.go.th
Justice Affairs)

e«  ap1dudiineans (Central FPUUTULTEI9 130N TINUse o http://www.cifs.moj.go.th/main/
Institute of Forensic index.php?option=com_contact
Science) &view=contact&id=28&Itemid=10

6
TEUUAUMNYARRGYVNY LazAnilsunu http://www.cifs.moj.eo.th/main/
index.php?option=com_content
&task=viewgid=708&Itemid=45
TUUINYINULBYANIIANY http://www.cifs.moj.co.th/cifsm
/

oc.0o antiuiienisyfisssuwicUszineg  uleddeya http://ti.moi.co.th
vy (aeAn1suvvw) (Thailand
institute of Justice (Public
Organization))

oc.o0 dtnnuAnznsIuMIlesiular  Weulssszuunzidouafeaniia funsunu
Unudswenanin (Office of  Uszwgh
the Narcotics Control 3 o . -

Woulseszuusuwvuy Audiingu Uua.
Board ! . o
) (Vehicle Information System) funsu
AANINT
ec.oln  @tinauamznIIunsosiulag ﬁulsmﬁiaga http://www.pacc.eo.th/pacc we

Usudsumvasaluniasy
(Office of Public Sector
Anti-Corruption

Commission)

bsite/index.php/home

o&. N3N (Ministry of Labour)
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a ' a ¢ A& & '3 a s
YUY negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
o o < ¢ ¢ a ] )
oo  AUNUUAANTENTIWIINY nulszm@uﬂmn15imﬂizmmﬁmu http://counterservice.mol.go.th/
(Office of the Permanent
usnisuszvvu (e-labour http://lb.mol.go.th/main.php?fil
Secretary for Labour) ( ) p:// go.th/ Php
ename=index
a&l  asun1sIanu (Department  38UUNTIARINUEUIUFALASULASH http://ejob.doe.co.th
of Employment) N
o&.m ﬂiuﬁi’ﬁﬁmsuazﬁmmmmeu iﬁU‘Ui’]EN’]uG]’]i.Iﬂ{]‘VIlJ’]EJﬂ’J']ﬁJiJaEJﬂﬁ’EJ&LUﬂWi http://eservice \abour.co.th/efor
(Department of Labour yaurunnededidnnsetind mweb
Protection and Walfare)
SEUUTILNUANINNITINBALANINANTHNU http://eservice \abour.co.th/efor
mweb
STULUENaUsURUIAS Y8 Bumafilln http://elearnine.labour.co.th
nsliuinsdeyarmuatafnisuazhunse http://www.labour.go.th/th/
13997
Wweulgslayafiunsunsiaugsianism
e&&  NIUNAUHToLTIY syuvdasuLagUsyaunswauEdonssnu http://e-
(Department of Skill service.dsd.go.th/eservice
Development)
JPUUUINIstuvesusemangasuasAldIe  http://115.31.139.90/asdeservic
=% a a a s
TumsinmeBidnnseting o/
AumdngasIUeino s RTows Y hitp://115.31.139.90/asdeservic
e/TRN010000.aspx
Y N A a A
AUMENIINIAAF UNIRTFIURED http://e-
w3 service.dsd.go.th/eservice/tr030
00.aspx
srUUUINIsmASEruszuuddnnselind http://e-
service.dsd.go.th/eservice
e-Training http://dsd.bizpotential.com/#h
elp
o @ LYY . o = 28 SAs .
od.&  dinnulsziudeny (Social IBUVUINITBLANNITDUNE http://www.sso.go.th/eservices/
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= ' a ¢ & & 3 a s <
VDNUIYINUY ‘VIE]Q“UENlWa‘VﬁE]LQUl‘UGIUUE]‘iJLﬂGiL‘iJﬂ

Security Office) home.do?webld=0

nsvdenles DB for e-Service, Web

Service for External ffunesmuiuses
wiad driineunanUseiugua T

wag drinuimsmavzilvunsunisunases

syuvaunueeulal http://www.sso.go.th

P ICA
syuvieaseusownd http://www.ss0.¢0.th

ob. N52N339TmusTIU (Ministry of Culture)

eb.e  AUNMUUAANTENIITIMUSITY AUGUTEAUANULALDNANIYIY http://www.m-
(Office of the Permanent culture.co.th/gender/
Secretary for Culture)
AuduuRnsdevaonsiauazaineassed http://wWww.c-me.go.th
AR
Audeyana e inus Ty http://mocc.xplog.ore
Auleiansssuassdaine dsugia http://www.creativeculturethail
a519a55A and.com
ﬂu‘ﬂ%ﬁﬂaﬁﬁﬂﬂim http://www.thaiwhic.go.th
evlo  nsunisenaun (Religious %‘U‘Uaﬂ‘mLUHUP&LauWﬂUﬂ%ﬂaUﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂ . http//www.hajthailand.net/age
Affairs Department) duasiisneunns ncy/index.php

FPUUUTMTALATUANSTINLAZINEUNITOYD  http//e-service.dra.co.th

AU

szuuguteyaanuuURssu http://e-service.dra.go.th
FPUUANINIIISHUS N1aFaun http://www.dra.go.th/learning
FPUUTIUTRYANTENFUNTET1UNNY http://www.dra.go.th
syuugudeyariesaundidnvsedndms http://www.dra.go.th/elibrary,
GREVY

ssuugudeyadediafian http://www.dra.go.th/emedia
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sruugudearudfnunssnnseauiu

2198

http://www.dra.go.th

I3 & A = a
Auladidiealneilasnud

http.//www.khondee.net

syuuUsEUdURUsSYIENT Aannseaduna

Uszwmelng

http://www.hajthailand.net/htm

/home/index.php

v a & a a o a a a <
FLUVINNUNNYIAUNTDLANNTOUNE (e-cert)

http://www.dra.co.th/ecer

oo  nsuAatins (The Fine Arts Wulasitoya http://www finearts.go.th/
Department)
3TUUIALTIN AL ISSN ISBN waz CIP http://www.e-
noayALaRA (e-Service) service.nlt.go.th/home/index.ph
p
oo.@ nadudiuiamusssy (Office of  Usmstudfeaasliuimsowdunmeuns  hitp//www.culture.go.th/subcu

the National Culture

Commission)

o

aa L4
LAEINNAU

lture10/

L5 I
Audianussiuwinsemalng

http://www.culture.go.th/subcu

lture7/

o A o a A
MU UAAUULAIYNF

http://art.culture.co.th

lassnsimusssulneansleguvy

http://saiyai.culture.go.th/

lATINsiRIUIRIAANN I TRIUETIN (31

Ugy)

http://folklore.culture.go.th/

Tasan1sdoUfdunus Snusssuvei

LASBTIUNIYIUNALEN

http://kanchanapisek.culture.go.

th/

v

puainusIIN 76 Jwin

http://kanchanapisek.culture.go.

th/

newuAaluwiawi http://www.culture.go.th/subcu
lture3/

Aulwideyanedasfalu (The superme  http//www.culture.go.th/subcu

artist hall) (ture8/

YrasTmusssunudarsaaulal

http://www.facebook.com/Cult
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uralZone

4 ad v
wnspsnumsiutulne 4 ne

http://www.culture.go.th/resear

ch/musical/html/th.htm

o

=3 fo0 W a |3 aa L4
duleddninfiansannineunsuayinie

http://www.culture.co.th/movie

html/form.html

Huledfatuuand

http://art.culture.go.th/index.ph

p

I3 (3 5 1
AuledrudTaussmuwvisUsemealng

http://www.culture.go.th/subcu

lture7/

WETINAUAIMI S AUsITINBIAnMTelind

(e-Market)

http://e-market.kapook.com/

Usznelng

ob.&  dtinnufalinusisusiveads nilsdouazionarsineunseoulay http://www.ocac.eo.th/book ht
(Office of Contemporary Art ml
and Culture)
I3 5%
Guladdeya http://www.ocac.go.th
Unsorensmaedidnnseding (e-card) http://www.ocac.co.th/ecard.ht
ml
enb  anvuludiniauiald Aulwadoya htto://www.bpi.ac.th
(Bunditpatanasilpa Institute,
Ministry of Culture)
ob.e quémwaiwmﬁ?um (p9AnS SEUUFIUTeY AN viesduludsewealve  http//www.sac.or.th/databases
wmwu) (Princess Maha museumdatabase
Chakri Sirindhorn - — —
ITUUFIUVDLANUINUNNYIANUY http://www.sac.or.th/databases
Anthropology Centre
) o /ethnicredb/
(Public Organization))
syvugudeyaainlulseimelne http://www.sac.or.th/databases
/inscriptions/
S%UUE’]U%@N\JW\]@WN’]HLWG}VI’NN"IHUEJEVIEJ’]IU http://www.sac.or.th/databases

/anthropological_archive/

s1nenuatuauysal - fanssunisfinviuuminsduedeunisitannisuiadidnnseiindvesUsznelng

v o
UM N-&o




FerusedInTsuMsinyuImamstueieunsimunisuiadidnnseiind

vosszndlnemelilasinsduasudnonmyaansduuleuemalulag

ansEumALaznsaoasvesUsEmAlne

annduuinnssumaluladansaumne
AMEIFINTTUAIENS NUNINESBINUASANERS

Userlne

Ianu89u

a_ f.a_ & § - a s &
negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin

FUUFIUTOLAN Y INGININEAN

http://www.sac.or.th/databases

(Moral Promotion Center

(Public Organization))

Useinelng /physanth/app/home.php
P Pl @ &Y
eb.&  yanIMEUAs (IANITUNIVL) uladdeya http://www.fapot.org
(Film Archive (Public
Organization))
oo AudAMsTIN (89ANTUMIYL) FruteyaaivAnsTY http.//www.moralcenter.or.th

main.php?filename=index

ViedaARInea

http://dl.moralcenter.or.th/mai

n.php?filename=index

oo, NTENIIIMEEERsUAazmAlUlAE (Ministry of Science and Technology)

(National Institute of

Metrology (Thailand))

.

odlo  dtnnuUdanenTITivetmans  gudanuiivenmansuazmalulad http://www.stkc.oo.th/2a=user/r
wazmalulad (Office of the (Science and Technology Knowledge  egjster
Permanent Secretary for Center : STKC)
Science and Technology)
fudusnisia (Service Link) http://www.most.go.th/eservice
L
ewla  NIUINIANEATUINS foyansideiaunaraevenmalulad http://www.dss.go.th/dssweb/rd
(Department of Science tt/index.html
Service)
szuumsvemiusesesula (Laboratory http://www.dss.go.th/accreditati
Accreditation) on/
oula  dthnulsinapiodud (Office  szuumsiudaedosindsdoaulat (SSDL http//www.oaep.go.th/ssdlonli
of Atoms for Peace) online) ne/
oo  @01UUINATING AR gm‘ﬁagaﬁaw;‘jﬂ’amiaauLﬁﬁuﬁmﬁﬁmi http://www.nimt.or.th/nimt/Ser

vice/index.php?menuName=lab

_nimt result&start=08&page=1

Calibration Laboratory Directory

P v a
HUIDY/TDUTYU/LFUDLUL

http://www.nimt.or.th/nimt/FA

Q/index.php?menuName=requ
st
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VDNUIYINUY ‘VIE]Q“UENlWa‘VﬁE]LQUl‘UGIUUE]‘iJLﬂGiL‘iJﬂ

AuguIn1sAus Metrology knowledge  http://Publishinglmages/Service

s/17005000/no_image.gif

syuvamzloulineusuesulay http://www.nimt.or.th/nimt/Onl
ineRegister,
oo.&  aninnuimuIINemansuay AdeFnilne http://www.thaislossary.ore

walulaguviannd (National
Science and Technology wanynsudedidnnsetindlve <-> dingy http://lexitron.nectec.or.th/200
LEXITRON 9 1/

Development Agency)

TasanswaussuuUssliunaysenuan  http//www.traffy.in.th/traffy/
257135 (Traffy)

gudeyaineninusine http://www.thaithesis.or

wanunsutagmansuazinalulad http://www2.mtec.or.th/th/rese

arch/mstdict/MstDict.asp

- = :
FUVBYALTBNUGNTTUNY http://www.biotec.or.th/germpl

asm/Pages/find des.asp

v v aw

a s .
ayainIdluavimalulagdinm http://www.biotec.or.th/expert

rot_main.asp?report=1

FEUUUINITOUINEUNUITINITUINIR http://www2.mtec.or.th/eventn

stda/Event/index.aspx

v

auauINImamaiia (MTEC) http://www.mtec.or.th/index.ph

p?option=com_frontpage&ltemi
d=1

v

puaNTIdBuagiia (MTEC) http://www.mtec.or.th/index.ph
p?option=com_content&task=vi

ew&id=266&Itemid=156

AudAUTIUTINEERUGAUYSE http://www.biotec.or.th/bcc
grudeyadluunans http://wwwia.biotec.or.th/coed
b/
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Wwoulgssvuuadstoyanuidelve (Thai

National Research Repository) fiu

JoyarndtinnuneuaiuayunTide

nsveeyynltavevinddumdyyves

AINY.

http://nstda.or.th/tlo/inside.php

2option=content&id=17

< 3 6 o a aa
L’JUI%G]QUEJWUQ’Jﬂ’]ﬂiﬁJ wazwaluladtaniw

wis@ (BIOTEC)

http://www.biotec.or.th/

Aulwdgudinaluladlansuay Taquisud

(MTEC)

http://www.mtec.or.th/

I3 s s aa @ a ¢
Auledrudmalulagdiannsetnduay

poumeswien® (NECTEC)

http://www.nectec.or.th/

Mobile Application (Traffic Voice

Information Service ,TVIS)

https://play.coosle.com/store/a

pps/details?id=com.tsadvanced.

mobile.android.traffroid&feature

=also_installed

Aulsdgudunlumealuladureni

(NANOTEQ)

http://www.nanotec.or.th

Aulgdauduimsdanismelulad (TMC)

http://www.tmc.nstda.or.th/

ool @1tinauAmznIINNISUleuY Audtoyamasnuinuine maniuag http://164.115.5.161/th/index.p
nmaninaluladuaguionssy  welulagvesseina hp?option=com_content&view
WAt (mdgauluiiu ) ) )

( ) =article&id=135&Itemid=140
(National Science
Technology and Innovation lassnsdsianazinungudeyadunside hitp//203.185.131.38/rdsurvey?2
Policy Office) WAEHAILY LaZNINTIIANTa 551/Default.aspx?onpage=first.
magaavnssululszmealneyszdnd 2552
gaignuinendansuazmaluladuesUseme  http://164.115.5.161/th/index.p
ne i .
hp?option=com_content&view
=article&id=121&Itemid=142
oclal  ANUNMUUIANTTULAITIA awzilsusurnasuinnssy http://www.nia.or.th/newsregist

(esdnmsumau) (National

er/
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Innovation Agency (Public

Organization))

NFONLULLEAUBLATINSWIRNTTY

http:.//www.nia.or.th/onlinesub

mission/index.php

oo.@  arhnnuimuimaluladeinie FLUUMTINEUNSUAZUSMsTeganmanifies  hitp://mvos.eistda.or.th
waziansauna (asdnsumay)  (MVOS)
(Geo Informatics and Space —
wawlesszuu Thai SDI funiaeauluy http://thaisdi.gistda.or.th/
Technology Development .
CERLRE!
Agency (Public
Organization)) svuvdududeyagiiansaumavesussine http://nsdiportal.gistda.or.th/ge
onetwork/srv/th/main.home
a v a 1 a 5 @
UINIVBYANNATAUNANIUDULADILUA http://digitalthailand.gistda.or.th
/
doyanuuinaeinuganiivseina (Wmszen  https:/sites.google.com/site/lid
Tgulu) ardemservice/home?previewAs
Viewer=1
nsusmsdeyagiiansaumaiiugiuyes https://sites.google.com/site/fg
sz dsservice/home/feds
sy Iugilansaumng https://sites.google.com/site/sta
ndardizationservice/home?previ
ewAsViewer=1
FUTeYANUIY http://research.gistda.or.th/
oale  ANUUITEAINERSUNIYIA Aulwadoya http://www.narit.or.th
(esAnsunnwy) (National
Astronomical Research
Institute (Public
Organization))
enloo AnUUITBLATUlATRTOU nsveLtlgues http://www.slri.or.th/th/index.p
(8sdin1sumww) (Synchrotron hp?option=com_content&view
Light Research Institute =article&id=298&Itemid=48
(Public Organization))
on.oe dotumaluladduedesiind  Awilluedes http://www.tint.or.th/tint-

|
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(e3An1suvnaw) (Thailand

Institute of Nuclear

dict/dict0la.html

wuunesudidnnsefindvesuusnisyng

http://www.tint.or.th/?g=th/mai

Technology (Public ae o
weluladdundes n
Organization)) -
odlol aotuasaumaninensiuaz  uleddeya http://www.haii.or.th
A5INEAS (BIANTUITL)
) ARsToLAAAINLN . thai ;
(Hydro and Agro Informatics v http://www thaiwater.net
Institute (Public ” ; )
maadaamwmmms:mﬂlm http://www.thaiwater.net/web/i
Organization .

g ) ndex.php/weatherinfo.html
Huledausuiiesyninamnheanuite http://www.thaifloodwatch.net
uidaymannzan@uiyi

odlom AudAITuAATILTINe Aulwadoya http//www.tcels.or.th/
AR (29ANITUMTL)
(Thailand Centre of
Excellence for Life Sciences
(Public Organization))
enl.o€ BIRNTANSAIINENAERNS Aulwadoya http://www.nsm.or.th/
wisw@ (553 mfa) (National
Science Museum
THAILAND)
anle¢ @nUUITEINGMEnsIaY Wosayn/31891uN Iy http://opac.tistr.or.th/cgi-

wealulaguwisusenelne
($§3awAa) (Thailand
Institute of Scientific and

Technological Research)

bin/ew/chameleon?skin=TISTR

ATRTUUSMIAUENAdOULALINNTINE

http://www.tistr.or.th/mtcl

ATesUUINSUETALaE AT e iaNTR

Y033an

http://www.tistr.or.th/mpad1/

I3 s '3 = 1
Auladgudussyiiuvielng

http://www. tistr.or.th/tpc

Auledddniusesszuununn

http://www.tistr.or.th/tistr/index
n.php?pages=serv_ocb

oc. NIENIANANYIZNS (Ministry of Education)
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Yanrueey negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
ec.e  ainnuldnnssnsisdneisnig STUVATAUNARDIUANILAZNITUINITIR http://psis.opec.co.th
(Office of the Permanent NINUGANYU
Secretary for Education) )
e-office http://www.sueksa.co.th/
FLUULATTIUNTOLALNEY TINTTTZUY )
ANTAUNANIINITANE
= oy
Su“UUVluLUEJUUiu’m?ﬂiW‘Uﬂ’]iﬂELLﬁu‘U‘ﬂﬂ’]ﬂi http://www.cmss-otcsc.com/
namseinw(Competency
Management Supporting System)
° w = < ¢ = .
orl  FIUNNUANMLATIUAITNTANYIVY  AULTINED httD mediacenter.obec.co.th/
wugu (Office of the Basic moe
Education Commission)
FPUUYIUINTTTYaNINIAnK & a9dng B
nan TH e-GIF Aunheaussil
o.Audmalulagansaunauaznisdoans
0. AUNUTMINUAMZNTTUNITNTAUETY
AMSANE LAY
m.dnNudLETINISANEIUINTEULULAY
N3ANYIANNSSEAY
<AUNNUANENTIUNITNTANYITUNUFIU
&.dinnuANgnIIINTEANANY
NIENTNANYIBANT
oza dnnueaznsuns@idne  Buleddeya http://www.vec.co.th
(Office of the Vocational
. i suUyIANNIsTeyaneIinm & aeAng
Education Commission) -
nan
. - p- " — )
ez«  ANNUATIENITENINITANY 1uteyan1side http://www.thaiedresearch.org/t
(Office of the Education haied/
Council)
I3 & o [ @  va a ..
Auleddmsuingiinnuanansafivay http://www.thaigifted.org/bank/
(Thaigifted) main/main_thaigif.php
oc.&  ANMNNUAMZNTINAITNG FEUUNTINLRLNe AN wdasERUgnuAnyY) http://www.gotouni.mua.go.th/
gaudnw (Office of the lngrunowu nse.
Higher Education PP
szuuAmMgnsinuinvesiudia http://www.job.mua.go.th/code

|
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Yanrueey negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
Commission) s/index.php
ssuugudeyaeynna mulinnw yaans  http://www.data3.mua.go.th/da
wingns luandugaufne taS/
FLUUYININSTRYAN1NISANK & B3ANT
YEn
omb  @1UNNUAMZATINNTENESY AugiLNAMANTInAg http://www.tdc.co.th/
alafinmsuazalannnAguay
YAAININNISANYY (Business
Organization of the Office
of the welfare Promotion
Commission for Teachers
and Educational)
o  AUNNUAUITNIATAN sruvasauwensselusygnUseney http://upload.ksp.or.th
(Secretariat Office of the AN
Teachers Council of
Thailand)
ez dnnududiunisdnwiuen FLUUYIUNINSTRYan1anIsAne & a9Ang
STUULAENISANYIMND 58 FY wan
(Office of the Non-Formal —
_ Auleddaya http://www.nfe.go.th
and Informal Education)
or.e antududiumsaswinermans  ausuagneing http://smttube.ipst.ac.th/ipst
wazwalulad (The Institute
) SEUUdEINUO R LU :
for the Promotion of http://203.146.15.34/moe_dretl
. ) W
Teaching Science and ow
Technology) N g » :
IPUUAUAUANIAIN N.A.FA. TUTDY http://203.146.206.27/quality52
_v1/
FEUUAUAUTIBINTNAG http://203.146.206.27/quality52
_v2/
sruumam8tuliseyaaa http://203.146.15.32/tax/
EUTLEV R IPEREY http://203.146.206.25/] room
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06&.00

aonduszuinsssmaiion1sen
wazNITHAIL (BIANITUNYY)
(International Institute for
Trade and Development

(Public Organization))

I3 & v
Auleddoya

http://www.itd.or.th

0&.06

A0 UTUNAADUNNNITANYILAITR
(eeAnsuvnwu) (National
Institute of Educational
Testing Service (Public

Organization))

I3 & v
Auleddaya

http://www.niets.or.th/

ox. NTENINE315UEY (Ministry of Public Health)

oo  @UNNUUEANTENTIETITUAY SPUUTIEU SeUUfneu wasihsedslayn  hitp//antidrue.moph.go th/beta
(Office of the Permanent BUANGAR 2/
Secretary for Public Health)
SEUUTIBNUNaNsALiunuaNuleue http://ictd.moph.go.th/reportm
STUIALAT VIS MANSNTENTIAITITUGY
szuudeyalion1suIms Annunanis http://moc.moph.go.th/index.p
AT NTENTNATITUAY hp
szuvadpswmdUszantou http://imd.moph.go.th/resident
NsnasIYAAINTIINISIIING duglienans  hitp://203.157.240.14/cis/main/
ANTEUNA
syuuineunmdvuiou http://imd.moph.go.th/
ol ASUNITWNNE (Department of swumsaummwasqamumagaaﬁﬁim http://203.157.32.40/statreport/

Medical Services)

index.html

=3 (5
Auleddeya

http://203.157.32.40/dmsstat/in
dex.html

TEUULINTDITDUTEU NTUNITUNNEG ATENTN

GACREVGR

http://www.dms.moph.go.th/re
quest/inputform.html

< s san - &
Auledruddsusaiitenisiuylaussann

MINTUNNGLAIYF

http://www.snmrc.go.th

s1nenuatuauysal - fanssunisfinviuuminsduedeunisitannisuiadidnnseiindvesUsznelng

v o
NUM N-&




Tenudesianssunsfnsumeamsiuindeunsiauniguiadiinnseiind
vosszndlnemelilasinsduasudnonmyaansduuleuemalulag

ansEumALaznsaoasvesUsEmAlne

annduuinnssumaluladansaumne
AMEIFINTTUAIENS NUNINESBINUASANERS

Userlne

Ianu89u

a_ f.a_ & § - a s &
negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin

UIMIVDLADULNATINIBIE VoeAudaTusS

= & ¢ 1 a
LWaﬂqiwuw‘Jﬁiiﬂﬂ']WVIW\‘]ﬂW‘SLLWVlEJ BYANY6

http://www.snmrc.go.th

Juladaatuiunnssy

http://www.dentistry.go.th/

=3 3 t% a
Auledaatulszamninen

http://www.pni.go.th

Huladaatunensine

http://www.iop.or.th

I3 3 LY 3 1 a
AuladanduugiSaunana

http://www.nci.go.th

=3 3 C%
Guledaatulsansisen

http://www.cdi.thaisov.net/cdi/i

ndex.html

I3 3 U a C%
AuladanrdulsaRimils

http://www.inderm.go.th

Aulgdantunvenansigieny

http://www.agingthai.or

szuvdwiedUas online danduguniwdin

WAL

http://www.childrenhospital.go.

th/refer/staggers.php

oce  nsumueulsn (Department of  suuguidayarnansnsumusplse
9

Disease Control)

http://esv.ddc.moph.go.th/DDC
2/

sy A v oA =
AULIULIDITDIIYUYNIUDTE N

http://complain.thaiantialcohol.

com

viosaymdidnnselind nsuesunilsa

http://e-lib.ddc.moph.go.th/

Aulghanfuthaausgs

http://www.bamras.org/th/inde

x.php

I3 3 L o
uleiaatusisusynaunde

http://www.thaileprosy.or

FLUUATAUNAN1NTAAN TU I UAIUAL

TsAlSou

http://122.154.17.181:8010/lep
gis/index.php#

< so o A o o
Guleddindeansanuideawas

WORNTIUFUN N

http://pr.ddc.moph.go.th/

Aulsadiinmuaunisuslnaengu

http://btc.ddc.moph.go.th/cms/
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http://kmddc.go.th/default.aspx

=3 o @ a
Auleddninszuininen

http://www.boe.moph.go.th

@ £ o W a
duleadinlsaainnisusenevandinuay

Fauandeu

http://www.envocc.org/html/

Guladdiinlsaansayiall

http://thaigcd.ddc.moph.go.th/

AuddayaloinalFenesn uaran1unisel

U

Tsafnsoilnewuaduwamaaiien din

TsaRnsoilngulad

http://www.thaivbd.org/drustra

vel/

@ o W a ' A 1
Auleddidnlsndndeg Uil

http://beid.ddc.moph.go.th/th
2011/index.ph

Huladdiinlsaldfiasa

http://www.thaincd.com/news

hot-news-view.php?id=7307

I3 & o CY X a 1
Vulesddnlsaendinlsawazlsainneni

WNAFUAUS

http://www.aidsstithai.ore/index

.php

¥ a a a 4 .
viesaymsiannseiing E-library
dtinlsaondinlsauazlsnfnnanig

WNAFUAUS

http://27.254.33.65/ilovelib/ho

me.php

oxR.&

nsuauInMsLvduaulveuas
msunmgniaden (Department
for Development of Thai
Traditional and Alternative

Medicine)

@ s 1 s
duleansuiaumsunndunulneuay

AMTUNNENIaLGen

http://www.dtam.moph.go.th/

Wesaynan1tun sunngdwnulng

http://203.157.81.28/\ibrary

sruuTayaunmguElng

http://203.157.81.28/ittm

Juledaadunswnmdlne-3u ol http://tcm.dtam.moph.go.th
ayTuoonidesls

I3 & o o v a 3

Aulwadiindunsesgidayanisunmdunn http://ptmk.dtam.moph.go.th/h
Ineuazayulng ome.php

a

Auledddnauuimsnamugidaan

U

A nSaulneg

http://fund.dtam.moph.go.th/h
ome.php
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http://tmri.dtam.moph.go.th/

ox.&

ASUANYIAERSANTUNNE
(Department of Medical

Sciences)

vivles One stop service center

http://www.dmsc.moph.go.th/o

SSC/

szuukaniUaeueulesdeyananinga

Tns1eimaiesdfUinis (Electronic Data

Interchange of Laboratory Analysis

Report System)fumieaunielu
ATUAINYIFENSNTUNNY T9bUEIUNaAL

duniina

srUULfeudsguTeanNNNAIY

Uaensendasdusiagunim

http://www.tumdee.org/alert/

GG GARRN

U

Auddayaingdunsy

e
=
2
(=

http://www.dmsc.moph.go.th/w

ebroot/cosmetics/main_index.h

tm

I3 s a o
L’JUI%G]ﬂ’eN’U’J’W]Q

http://www.dmsc.moph.go.th/w

ebroot/Biology/biop

o -

Audtoyaruivduasiniosiownnd

http://webdb.dmsc.moph.go.th
/radiation/drmdindex.asp

Auleianduideinermansanonsasey

http://nih.dmsc.moph.go.th/ind

ex.php

'3

Audteyalsafndeuaznvziilsn

U

http://webdb.dmsc.moph.go.th
/ifc_nih/ez.mm_main.asp

a

Audtoyanyineg

@2

http://webdb.dmsc.moph.go.th
/ifc_toxic/ez.mm_main.asp

theufiinsmudenieneamenisiiiden

http://ttp.dmsc.moph.go.th/ttp/
th/main_th.ph

I3 s v oa v
Auledantuideayulng

http://www.dmsc.moph.go.th/w
ebroot/Plant/MPRI/

Aulwadiinaaunmuazanulaensise1ms

http://www.dmsc.moph.go.th/w
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ebroot/BOSE/IndexMain.htm

@ § o @ t% a wa
Auleddtinunsgiuiesujuainis

http://www.dmsc.moph.go.th/w

ebroot/ga/webblgs/default.asp

2ild=JFLFJ

Aulwddineuaz Tnguandi

http://www.dmsc.moph.go.th/w

ebroot/drug/index.stm

Mental Health)

o NIUATUAUUUINTEUAN Audnaulinizanidy http://203.157.7.46/GetHealthO
(Department of Health fficel ocation
Service Support)
Aulwdddnanumeuiauazmsusznedlse  hitp:/mrd-
ey hss.moph.go.th/mrd
http://203.157.6.204/home/
Usmsteya ua ginssueaulatile-service)  https://esv.mrd.go.th/index/ind
dlnaonunetuiauanisUseneulsafialy ex
isw‘ﬁagamiaummﬁamsémsa&é’u‘%lm http://bo.mrd.go.th/helpsuppor
fuuinsguamniaenu (One stop t/index
service) http://bo.mrd.go.th/auth/login
Auledneimnssumsuime http://medi.moph.go.th/indexl.
php
Auleinesaivayuguamainussanu http://phc.moph.go.th/www_hs
s/frontend/theme/index.php
Aulsidinnudaesugsiauinisauam http://www.thaispa.go.th/
ocel  nsugun1ndn (Department of  CALL CENTER Jaymaunmdsdinuaziogu  http://www.dmh.go.th/child/

WUUNARBUMUEYN AN TIH1UNN3TUTeRIN

NTUFVNININ

http://www.dmh.go .th/test/

I3 s v S a s
Guledanduiasialsvuniuns

http://www.galyainstitute.com/

home2

: 4 &
FPUUANTAUNA NFILRDLAZHUYNN

Folaunguszausendd

http://www.mcc-
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galya.com/reporter,

Juledanduinuinsdinssuesuns http://www.thaichilddevelopm
ent.com/

duledandunviyga http//www.rajanukul.com

duleddinfaunaunmin http://mhtech.dmh.moph.go.th

/ver6/index.php

ot nupwls (Department of  guduinisfeyainansnsueuniie http://203.157.68.251/elib/cgi-
Health) (Information Service Center bin/opacexe.exe?op=gsf&frm=si
Department of Health) msch&db=popin&skin=u&lang=
1
e-Learning http://www.anamai.moph.go.th

/ewt _news.php?nid=1239

ASAUINAYTHIIANY dopah.anamai.moph.go.th/bmi.
php

AMUTEHUANTINNINNINIY http://dopah.anamai.moph.go.t
h/test-

form/fitness/background.html

NITBNUNANITNAGBUNNIRIUHTRNS http//rldc.anamai.moph.go.th/i
ndex.php?option=com_content
&view=section&id=19&ltemid=8
2

e_
=%
-2

9B

ANAHDU http://rldc.anamai.moph.go.th/i

ndex.php?option=com_content
&view=article&id=126&Itemid=5

4

S%UUU?%Lﬁuq%ﬂ?Wﬁ?ﬂ@umﬂ%aﬂLﬁﬂ‘ﬁJu http;ffsha.anamai.moph.go_thf

Uszauli ¢ delsendnw U9 o

syuuUssiiuguamdneitesdmiuiniey  http.//sha.anamai.moph.go.th/

s1nenuatuauysal - fanssunisfinviuuminsduedeunisitannisuiadidnnseiindvesUsznelng WA n-om



FerusedInTsuMsinyuImamstueieunsimunisuiadidnnseiind anfuuinnssumaluladansaume
vosszndlnemelilasinsduasudnonmyaansduuleuemalulag ANLIAINTIUAENT UNTINeGeinunsAans

ansEumALaznsaoasvesUsEmAlne Userlne

= ' a_ f.a_ & § - a s &
YBWUIYIUY negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
I3 o o o .
Vuleddiniunansisasgy http://www.anamai.ecgates.co
m/
@ VL so @ I e .
HulgadunlaguInig http://nutrition.anamai.moph.go

th/temp/main/index.php

Auledddnauiviaeimsuasi http://foodsan.anamai.moph.go
th/main.php?filename=index_f
oodsan

Aulddinewdonisiaiayiug http://rh.anamai.moph.go.th/ho
me.html

dulwineseanmamieiiieguam http://dopah.anamai.moph.go.t
h/

Aulwddinduaduguam http://hp.anamai.moph.go.th/m
ain.php?filename=index

dulgddineuniedunden http://env.anamai.moph.go.th

oxa dlnnuemznsunmsemnsuar  Auleddeya http://www.fda.moph.go.th/
#1 (Food and Drug
Administration) gnsansnIsAIUANTELazanseall (e- http://narcotic.fda.moph.go.th/f
Inspection) dainspec

I3 3 & a a 1 (3 <@ <3
Auledguduinissdndausigunmideess http://newsser.fda.moph.go.th/

ossc/tha/frontend/index.php

szuunuiudveeyananfasiguam (e-  http//wwwappl.fda.moph.go.t
Submission) h/esub/
http://iodinethailand.fda.moph.

go.th/esub/index.php

FEUUABUNUNATIINTNAI YO LY NN http://wwwapp1.fda.moph.go.t
a &

UTBIA h/webvoice1/
syuunenlueygniideandise http://wwwapp1.fda.moph.go.t
QIEERE S h/webfee/index.asp
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sruvduAutoyadnsUnsen

http://wwwappl.fda.moph.go.t

h/patent/

= Y & al a a
AUAULAFYNUNNYANADBUNTLUYU

http://newsser.fda.moph.go.th/

banned pharmaceutical/

SEUVNUINLINATDIFD1

syuunulususese-Certificate)

sguunudIsEAsTTITEUNIUsUNANS

=3 s fa a
L’J‘UI%G]Q‘L!EJ’JWEJ‘Uiﬂ’]S

http://elib.fda.moph.go.th/librar
i

FDA. Single Window.
Health Products e-Logistics and

Lodgment Organizer.

http://nctapp.fda.moph.go.th/L
gtUpdate/updatepath.jsp

SYUVAUARUNERADueideeen

http://wwwappl.fda.moph.go.t
h/exporters/

TEUUAUIN 88, LALFause

http://newsser.fda.moph.go.th/s
afetyalert/frontend/theme 1/fe

_contact.php?Submit=Clear

< s 4 A ¢
L’JUI%G]ﬂ’eNﬂ’JUﬂJJLﬂiaﬂuaLLW‘V]EJ

http://newsser.fda.moph.go.th/f

da_mdc/frontend/theme 1/ind

ex.php

MIIAVILINTF UL

http://wwwappl.fda.moph.go.t

h/drug/

dulinesnuauinguaniio

http://narcotic.fda.moph.go.th/

welcome/

=3 £ o @
Guleadnine s

http://iodinethailand.fda.moph.
go.th/food 54/
http://newsser.fda.moph.go.th/f

ood/index_1.php
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Huleddiinauamsiazen

http://logistics.fda.moph.go.th:8

080/fooddrug/home.php

dulwinguaiuauaiesdiens drilnasuay

wisesdouaz Ingdunse

http://e-

cosmetic.fda.moph.go.th/fronte

nd/theme_4/index.php?Submit

=Clear&lLang=0

Aulednqueanuauingdunsie dinauay

o

wsesdeas Ingouns e

Ll

http://www.fda.moph.go.th/psi
ond/index.htm

I3 § o @ [ & 1
Auleidninanusiiesyninelssna

http://newsser.fda.moph.go.th/I

(FrinenumanUseiuaunn

Y NRE)!

quaimi

AHCP/main.php
AuleiguddiszTuezsuiFesiousou htto://newsser.fda.moph.co.th/
HaRABINFVIN hpsc/frontend/theme/index.ph
P
ox.00  @NUUIIITUUAEITOEY Auledaaiuidessuvansisagy http://www.hsri.or.th/
(Health Systems Research
, ANIYDLALAYAINNSTTUUGUNN htto://kb.hsri.or.th
Institute) Y 3 ] ttp://kb.hsri.or.th/dspace
Woulssszuupdstoyaanuidulve (Thai
National Research Repository) fiu
JoyarndtinnuneuaiuayunTide
ox.oo dinNUMENUTEAUgUATIUIE  1nen deunuuvasdses WsunsusEuUeN  http://drue.nhso.eo.th/Antidote

s/

EMERGENCY CLAIM ONLINE

http://emco.nhso.go.th/nhso/in
dex.php

ToyanugumiiguIng

o

http://dc.nhso.go.th/HPPWEB/s

earch/SearchAction init.do

AUgUINTANTALIMANTITUTEAU gUAwite

ANSUIWIS

http://eis.nhso.go.th/FrontEnd/
home.aspx

iWoules DB for e-Service, Web Service

for External Audinauuseiudenu

s1nenuatuauysal - fanssunisfinviuuminsduedeunisitannisuiadidnnseiindvesUsznelng

v o
MU N-oo




FerusedInTsuMsinyuImamstueieunsimunisuiadidnnseiind anfuuinnssumaluladansaume
vosszndlnemelilasinsduasudnonmyaansduuleuemalulag ANLIAINTIUAENT UNTINeGeinunsAans

ansEumALaznsaoasvesUsEmAlne Userlne

= ' a_ f.a_ & § - a s &
Yonuaeu negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
" A - . :
ox.eol  HITUUNITUNNIRNAULINYIN sruvasaumAN sunnganidu (TEMS) http://ws.emit.go.th/items_front
(National Institute for /index.aspx

Emergency Medicine)

Inenadnunsunng http://items2.emit.go.th/volunt

eer/VolunteerHeart.aspx

ox.om aontuiusespunmaniuneia  Vuleddeya http//www.ha.or.th/ha2010/th/
(esAn1suvvy) (The home/index.php

Healthcare Accreditation
Institute (Public

Organization))

v v A 1 a 13 3 S
oo g ulIATULINA (29ANT uladdeya http://www.nvco.go.th

unvu) (National Vaccine
Institute (Public

Organization))

ox.od  pyAnsndunssu (The SEUUATIAOUAVBNSINY MY TUNA http://knee.gpo.or.th/KneeAppli
Government Inssnsfewniien (VMI) lussuundnuseiu cation/Kneel 0gOn/tabid/58/lan
Pharmaceutical qunmduvii guage/th-TH/Default.aspx
Organization) — —
FEUUIMUNNEAS UNDIANISNFYNTTUUY http://www.gpoproduct.com
ulad

http://www.intergpomed.com

Tasenisenninin ervakeau (Antidote) http://202.129.59.203/antidote/

antidote.ph
FTUUUIMIIYA U9 http://pharmahub.gpo.or.th:808
o/

http://scm.gpo.or.th/vmi/

SEUUNTUSINSAUAIAIASISINU 1me http://scm.epo.or.th/vmi

- Vendor management inventory:
DIANLNAUN T UAZL IV U9
mhuinsunazlasenis,

- Supplier management inventory:

Hungguansd1sosdumanives

BIANTSLNEY

- |
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wo. N5¥N529gAeNNsIa (Ministry of Industry)

(Department of Industrial

Works)

wo.o  dnnuUdnnNIENTIgeEmnTIL  Auddeyarmansdmiuguseneunisuasied  http://www.industry.eo.th/page,
. a
(Office of the Permanent to3e sme.aspx
Secretary for Industry)
HUnesiansznsieenanssy http://www.industry.go.th
sruunuAuLUUaTIRaeudInaenluwngy  http://monitorine.industry.co.th
3 1S a
11 (i) /
ol N3UlTIURAAMNTTY sruvduAutoyalssanu http://www.diw.go.th/diw/query

asp

vy A v o
LbUILIDITDIIYU

http://reg.diw.go.th/claim/form
user.asp

szuunsieu e-learning http://csic.diw.go.th:82/login/in
dex.php
a & a <
syuuNseU IRk UUBanTIeling http://www2.diw.co.th/e-

license/login.asp

szuuuanisudeyaiunisnunieuen

Web service

- dayalsanugnavnssy (Factory

information),

v

- deyainin/dseaningdunie
(Hazardous substance

Import/Export)

SEUURAIANITTRVBLATBIINT

1ATINTALATUNTLAAIANUTURRAYRY VBY
lssnugnamnssusediay CSR-DIW diin

dagSunsilaiusinvesUsyanvu

http://www.csrdiwnetwork.com

/thai/index.aspx

v

a;gammﬂi:ﬂaumsqmamﬂssu

http://www.diw.go.th/diw/liz/in

dex.html
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lassnisanuansinfnisegsiuiuseninaguvy

LasRAdINNIIU

http://www.diw-3samakee.com

Fudeyan1snsRdeuAMNINALLAYIN AR

Tulsanu guduinisteyauaiiviu

http://watertech.diw.go.th/soil2

/Login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fsoil2

%2fmain.aspx

< so W = 4 o
Guleddinaungidemaiesing

http://www?2.diw.go.th/mac/

Yhemanste (Office of the

Cane and Sugar Board)

' a o a Y . .
wo.n  NINANASUDRAINNTIY lassmsfaundamiuanansalunisudstuses  hitp.//www.ecitthai.net/

(Department of Industrial guavnssuinedie walulagasaume

Promotion) e ) :
AudgInagravnssy (e-consulting) http://boc.dip.go.th/
wseveRaInenavMnssueaulatiive http://www.industry.in.th/
Huszneunsgeavnssulvy
(e-marketplace portal network for
Thai Entrepreneur)

v a a v o a . .
grudeyanisuaniUdeududiagmieltlu http//www.greenindustry.in.th/
wsevwgnannIsulvey

wo.@  NIUDAAIVNTIUNUFILLAZNNT astukuusumMsihmilosiudumeiide  http://sso.dpim.eo.th/iosso/sien
floaus (D t t of i i
Wisledus (Department o on/login.do?josso_back to=http
Primary Industries and ///dses.dpim.go.th/cms/josso_s
Mines) ecurity_check/
AT198eUNNTTTEASTTUaNNS e http://www1.dpim.eo.th/mno.
Ussmutns uasnauselovdnouunuiesud o0
7
wo.&  AUNNUANZNIIUNITODELAY nstuveeyyIneaulall http://export.ocsb.go.th/

sruuglansaunadmiugnavnssudesuay

UInansney

http://gimis.ocsb.go.th/user chk

Jsp

uimsszuusentuaygyauarluiusens

Juduavdsoandum

http://export.ocsb.go.th/

sruvdvAutayanisvudemaniy

http://ias.ocsb.go.th/ccs/sugarz

one.startup
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wob  FNNUNATHIY FETRUNTFIUHENTTIRRaINN TN

nanssigaannssu (Thai

a_ f.a_ & § - a s &
negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin

http://203.154.78.161:8080/pub

lice_standard/Servlet/SearchTis

Industrial Standards Servlet?action=0
Institute)
WNSFIUEAR Ui http://app.tisi.go.th/otop/otop.
html#topicd
Toyagnalddnglunisnsindeunisi http://app.tisi.eo.th/ib product
wnstausignanmnsa cert/cost_ib.html
JoyadnsAlidelunisnsiaaeu http://app.tisi.co.th/cgi-
HARNQUTNGAHMN T bin/labfee/cost.pl
UoYANUIBNULAZITELIATIUNINTIARY http://app.tisi.eo.th/cei-
bin/\abfee/list.pl
eTeriesUfuRnng http://www.tisi.go.th/index.php?
option=com_content&view=arti
cle&id=21378&Itemid=31
msfusesszuunuvesEVAlng http://www.tisi.go.th/index.php?
option=com_content&view=arti
cleid=20118&Itemid =29
Ailerde http://buysuide.tisi.go.th/buysgui
de
Viosayndtinnusnsgu http://library.tisi.go.th
nanSnuTignannIIu
WRIFIUNART Ui http://tcps.tisi.go.th/public
o W a [ 13 a v =2 Y
wo.w  AINNUATYEAIRAIVNTIY sruudaiu Anmu asadeunasuiinteua  http://factory.oie.co.th/oieOnlin
(Office of Industrial QREMNIIUTIBIGIDN e/
Economics)

nsdeulesdayanitinindseennuiiin
nsuAanins XML WEB SERVICE Auanniiu

YIULUA

nsveulesdayateyatinindsosnausia

gnslulud (s1eidien) Import-Export Data
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by HS CODE (Monthly) (XML System)

fuaardulnihuazdidnnseind

wo.g  aUnNuUAMENIIINSANESINT  Teyalieniun1samuLanISUeTUNSANESY  hitpy//www.boi.co.th

au (Thailand Board of RN
Investment) =
ATIIERUANIUNWENA TN B UMESLIR http://doctracking.boi.go.th/
nafuuuussuralENaUNINS http://https://boieservice.boi.go
Sumasidn th/PM
nstufveiunsduaiunisasueelat http://https://boieservice.boi.go
th/IPS
wuuneSIMEE MU http://www.boi.go.th/thai/servic
es/matchmaking.asp

wo.  dtnnuduauiamiavuianaly  szuuiumesulay http://www.sme.go.th/pages/S
wazvunday (Office of Small MEs@Click.aspx
and Medium Enterprises
Promotion)

wo.e0 MILANGAAIMNTIULIUTEINA Aumdoyalssnu http://www.ieat.go.th/main/def
Ine (Industrial Estate ault/factory
Authority of Thailand)

Wwoulpssvuvaudd-sygyn (E-Privilege &  http://e-pp.ieat.go.th/
Permission: EPP) ,unidnvitisdesuny1n iy
NIUAANING

wo.ee  gnulng - wesiu (Thai- Vulwideya http://www.tgi.or.th
German Institute)

ool ANTUULLHANAALMI Knowledge Shopping Online http://shopping.ftpi.or.th/store/
(Thailand Productivity comersus_dynamiclndex.asp
Institute) :

gudniwg anrludiunandauisnid http://www.ftpi.or.th/ke/ke.html

1% a = = A . .
gudeyasnamnssudalisuiieuiiota http://sas.ftpi.or.th/cbench/inde

AUENNTO UM T x.html

wo.em  #p1ue s (National Food Food Intelligence Center Thailand http://fic.nfi.or.th/
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= ' a ¢ A & 3 a s &
Yo negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
Institute)
wo.0& amﬁuﬁwmqmamﬂssu%wa Qué%’aga?iawm%% http://www.thaitextile.ore/th/te
(Thailand Textile Institute) xtile_intel/
wo.o& antususasnsgiuloodle Aulwadoya http://www.masci.or.th/index.p
(Management System hp
Certification Institute
(Thailand))
wo.eb  antugueud (Thailand Fudansaumeeugun http://data.thaiauto.or.th/iu3/
Automotive Institute) - - — —
Woulstoyam@hihdseensmuiiinnsu
Aan1ns XML WEB SERVICE fiughiinau
LITUENIQAAIMNTTY
wo.oev  anulvuasdiannsedind szuutoyaldedn dwsvamamnssuliiuag hitp://www.thaieei.com/eei200
. . a & a s
(Electrical and Electronics BLaNNIaUNE 9/th/iu.aspx
Institute)
nsdenlesdayatidrdeensusiasnsiy
lud (srefieu) (Import-Export Data by
HS CODE (Monthly) fud1inaugiu
\ATugNgAamMNTIY
wo.ec  @oUUMANLAIANNAIUMA Tenuloyaaiifnigeg http://www.isit.or.th/modules.p
Uszelne (Iron and Steel hp?mod=Home&file=statistics&
Institute of Thailand) core id=27&core id=109
bo.ox  ANUuNRUIAUAIVLIANAIS Auleidoya http://www.ismed.or.th/SME2/sr

wazvwingau (Institute for
Small and Medium

Enterprises Development)

c/bin/controller.php?view=first.
First

we. dausrvnsdasslidiinnsznss (Independent Public Agencies)

wo.0  duhsmauidnis (The Office  ulwddoya http://www.ohm.go.th/th/office
of His Majesty's Principal -of-his-majesty-principal-private-
Private Secretary) secretary

wo.lo  Finwsys1vde (Bureau of the L%Ui%ﬁsﬁa;ga http://www.brh.thaigov.net/ne
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a ' a ¢ A& & '3 a s
Yanrueey negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
Royal Household) w-site/index.php
Lo FIINNUNTENNSAAUMAA USMIAUAUTIUTRYAAIUNIENNGANAUY  http://search.debeo-
(National Office of 10.com/SearchTemple.php
Buddhism)
yuuaniUdsuSsudiieonamnaueazefns  hitp://www.debeo-10.com/
I3 Y
Guladdeya http://www.onab.go.th/
wo.€  UnNUANEATIUNTRLAELIE Auleadoya http://www.rdpb.go.th
Usgauanulasinssulilesnan
wszsvans (Office of the
Royal Development
Projects Board)
we.¢  AUNNUANZNTIUATITOUITIR  TEUUUTITIUIBUASTR http://nrom.nrct.go.th/
(National Research Council
. syuvsvamesloudanuiToiiovanu htto://rocd.nrct-r rch.com
of Thailand) 1 ttp://rpcd.nrct-research.co
atuayunNTIe
madeulesszuuadsteyanidelne (Thai  http//www.vijai.net/
National Research Repository) fiu
JoyarndtnnuneuaiuayunTide
ba.b  ywindauan1u (The Royal UINSAUTDLAMENTINDNYTIYNTH http://www.royin.go.th/akara/h
Institute) fienanslng ome/index.php
wa.e/  Frinauisawiwid (Royal Toyadnn http://www.royalthaipolice.go.t
Thai Police) h/stat.html
wInevyInsIHMANAlulagansaumne B
HARUIBLA http://www jaray.org/help page
/help3.php
AugUTIUYTINNTSIATNTIUIT0EUA )
sadnseUBUR
spUUAUMmINELaT NI http://ephone.police.go.th/
s¥uU SMS nsdnsidiete http://www.royalthaipolice.go.t
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Ianu89u

a_ f.a_ & § - a s &
negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin

h/sms/sms.html

v & a o
usaduladuinanntu

http://webmonitor.police.co.th/

Waulgaszuu DXC

syuuma@enleaiiensiduselomiann

. - )
gudeyansidounans (Information
Kernel Network Operations, IKNO)

ASUNTTUNATDY

Julednesdedunisisaviaaiien

http://www.thailandtouristpolic

e.com/index.php

dtinaudensgean (Office of

the Attorney General)

Buwesidn drdnnudunsieieduases

ANSUsTTTUTENINSUTEINA

o w o v o o & A .
wo.g  aUnnuldesiulazusulsums  ssuuasaumagudeyaduiusiiensiaey hitp://www.amcis.amlo.eo.th/A
wondu (Anti-Money MINTEVIRA Yagu / ANURATIUNENEY MLO/web/General/index.isp
Laundering Office) uazsTUUASaUMAz Utk uAuUY / Ry
sefalumssiifiunsiuniwddu (AMCIS)
uazsTUUASAUMATIUTaYana1ienIs
TenuLazuanilieudeya (AMCES)
= a g a o
ssuungnugsnssulagdeuvudidnnsednd
wo.« sruvuIMsasuaulangvangsuy http://www.humanrights.ago.go.

th/

I3 & v
Auleddaya

http://www.e-
learning.ago.go.th/

= v 1 A aa a ¢
igUUﬂ’]ﬂingaaiﬂ,ﬁquua@@Laﬂ'ﬂi@uﬂﬂ

vasdinanudunsasdn

http://www.e-
learning.ago.go.th/

AuATRIENTUTEMYUTENIUSEIMA

http://www.humanrights.ago.go.

th

uimslirUinmnguuneuwnussanvuily

http://www.lawaid.ago.go.th/

da & a s
A13UUARBLANNTDUNE

http://www.ago.go.th/link IS.ph
p

|
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wo.00  $ganilve (Thai National sruvLanUasutoyaasuUTIUTENIN B
Assembly) Mhenunnsy
wuurelduinsfeyat1iansvedsvnis http://www.senate.go th/inform
ation
PIN -
AUTBYAVIAITVDIIIVNNT http://www.parliament.go.th/ge
nnews
e rne o )
AugvaaUAUNYR http://www.parliament.go.th
UINIVRYANS ANNY http://www.parliament.co.th/el
aw
] v . @ (5% -
bo.0o ap1unszUning (King Guladdeya http://www.kpi.ac.th/
Prajadhipok’s Institute)
wo.oln  AUANUAMEATIUANTMSEENAY  E1NNIUANENTIINITNSRBNAY http://www.ect.co.th
(Office of the Election
= .
o . Aanssunisldugu .
Commission of Thailand) http://www?2.ect.go.th/home.ph
p?Province=ppb
msudamsuusuanisnazvhswdunisiiily http://www.ect.co.th/newweb/t
= a.yl
nQranBaaniy h/regis/index.php
o W o @ 5 Y . .
bo.om  FfIUNUAIAITOTINYY (Office wuibvmsua;ga http://office.constitutionalcourt.
of the Constitutional Court) or.th/
wo.0c  ANINNULATINITUNUGY syuuiuSesdessuunadumesidn http://www.ombudsman.eo.th
(Office of the Ombudsman popup.asp
Thailand)
nsnsvaeutoyansiousugs nsuns )
Unasas (AMI)
° o " ) o aqd = .
bo.od  Filnnumalnases (Office of  BUUAARIUAAANTE http://court.admincourt.go.th/c

the Administrative Court)

asePlanP/

SEUURUAUAANINE

http://court.admincourt.go.th/o

rdered/

syuvdvAunlasaiu daRansanad Waenu

http://www.admincourt.go.th/a
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Yanugey negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin
ANANINYY/ANES dmincourt/search appointment
1.aspx
= (Y ¥ a .
IPUUAUAUTRYRAR http://court.admincourt.go.th/O

RDERED/accuse new.aspx

o W U < (5
we.eb  dunuANznITUNTURIULAY L'JU"L%C‘]GUE’J;J“@ http://www.nacc.eo.th

USIUUTUMITNAIALNIY
(Office of the National Anti-

Corruption Commission)

we.oe  FIUNNUNITNTIVFULNUAY SEUUMITTAMWELATUTNITNASE http://www.0ae.c0.th
(Office of the Auditor
General of Thailand)

ssuumawenleaiiensiduseleviann
Y " )
grudeyanzidounans (Information

Kernel Network Operations, IKNO)

N3UNN5UNATDY
Web Site OAG http://www.oag.go.th
wo.02  EUNNUANLATIUNTEND Aulwadoya www.nhrc.or.th
wyweyuusien@ (Office of the
National Human Rights
Commission of Thailand)
bo.oxt  dinnumagfsssu (Office of  FBUUAUMITBYAAA http://dbcase.coj.go.th/
the Court of Justice) —
sruuUInMsAumdeyand http://dbcase.coj.go.th/
v a a a 4 a
nesdnBaNNIBlnAMAYASIIN http//www library.coj.go.th
szuunudinemuaa e-court https://vpn.coj.co.th/dana-

na/auth/url_default/welcome.c

g
FEUUMTUIMNINTRUNNIAGINASTETEUY B
Bidnanseiind (Government Financial
Management Information System,
GFMIS)
. < s
wo.wo  ganm (The Thai Red wuibvmsua;ga http://www.redcross.or.th/hom
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Ianu89u

a_ f.a_ & § - a s &
negvadlnaniaiuleduudunasiin

Cross Society)

e/indexthai.php4

uer® (National Health

o U L fa 1 I3 &Y
be.we AIUNNUNINYAUAIU L’J‘UI%W]‘UE’J;J“@ http://www.crownproperty.or.th
nsyavnEnsg (The Crown /
Property Bureau)
wo.l  synAnsusUsEmAlng ( The WwoulgasvuuAdtoyaansaume B
Bank of Thailand) nsuassnns (RD Data Warehouse)
woloa  FNNNUANENTINNTANY uin1seeulay )
wannSneLaznaInnannsne
(nan.) (Securities and AuddeyansranIn1siuwissemelng )
Exchange Commission (Thailand Financial Instrument
. Information Center
Thailand) ormation Center)
2 s .
waloe  @agssal (The Court of uladdeya http://www.coj.eo.th/appealc
Appeal)
' R I3 &Y . . .
wo.b& gauns (Civil Court of wuibvmsua;ga http://www.civil.coj.co.th
Thailand)
. . I3 &Y . .
we.l®  gaeigyn (Criminal Court) WUIW‘W%@ http://www.crimc.coj.co.th
v a . .
SBUUTBYAANYBIFNARIA http://www.crimc.coj.eo.th
welos  AUANUANZNIINAIIAINIG TWARNITIRUSNNS http://www.nbtc.eo.th/wps/port
a a CY L4
nszaneides Aansinsvied wag aUNTC/Home2
Aansinsauuiauwsisd (Office
of the National
Broadcasting and
Telecommunications
Commission)
¢ o a o W v q' a P = L.
welbe  AUGSIIENNTUTINTIWIA Fudayanadoudeuglisunansenudu http://164.115.9.55/southernvisi
weununeld (Southern Wesananunisalanuldasuludwin t
Border Provinces Brouaum Al
Administration Centre)
o a < s i
belox  @UNNUUNFUITUUAUNN nulszmsua;ga http://www.nationalhealth.or.th

A

|
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System Reform Office)

wo.mo  ANA1IINIINTANNUNIUAT szuvannzifoundudenulatves http://tp.bangkok.go.th/
(Bangkok Metropolitan NIUNHIMIUAT
Administration) o i
NWSNUNNDIAU NTRNWUMIUAT http://office.bangkok.go.th/local
museum/
Uimsdeyaunuiinuivledues http://www.bangkokgis.com

NFUYMUNILAT VasAudinaluladansaume
plimaningannumuas (BMA GIS

Center)

Auddeyansunnumunas (BMA Data http://www.bangkok.go.th/info/

Center)
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AAnWIN ¥ Uszanauuudiaesitldlunisnede
$19115UsERIALUUT1803613984 (Reference  model) nsounuInianisioulesiguia
Sidnvsefind masnduunasteyaiiieites daduisensuluszduuiued uarldsunisduduly
Anugnesawazinisldnuegunivatglulagiu uavniasgredineanunsathuildls dwanslily

ANFIA LA

AU Reference Model RUINIA LN RIUN e - GIF

® Thailand: Six Critical Success of TH e — GIF TowuIn19v99 EA way

Interoperability Framework

o America: Federal Enterprise Architecture TuuIneves EA
Framework (FEAF)

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/e-gov/fea

o | Malaysia: 1GoVEA T EA WWuiugiulung

http://www.enterpriseitnews.com.my/biz- nana aqimw’imu (2013)

performance/item/2586-mampu-announces-

1govea-at-bitas-conference-2013.html

[cd Hong Kong: HKSARG Interoperability THWuINg Interoperability

Framework Framework

http://www.ogcio.gov.hk/en/infrastructure/e | HKSARG: Hong Kong Administrative

government/if/interoperability framework.ht | Region

m

& | Singapore: Singapore Government Enterprise | Tduwanis EA iWuiiugulunisimun
Architecture (SGEA)

http://www.egov.gov.sg/egov-
programmes/programmes-by-

government/singapore-government-
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AU Reference Model

RUINIA LN RIUN e - GIF

enterprise-architecture-sgea

5 Greek: Greek e - GIF

http://www.e-
gif.gov.gr/portal/page/portal/egif/

http://www.e-

gif.gov.gr/portal/pls/portal/docs/211

1.PDF

& Germany: SAGA (Standards and

tionen/DE/Architekturen-und-

Architectures for e-government Applications)

http://www.cio.bund.de/SharedDocs/Publika

Standards/SAGA/archiv_saga 2 0 englisch d
ownload.pdf? blob=publicationFile

T6uuIN Interoperability

Framework

® UK: UK e - GIF

(Interoperability Framework)

Architecture (XGEA)L&g The cross-
Government Enterprise Architecture

Reference Model (xGEARM)

uk/media/317444/ict_strategyd.pdf

nterprise_architecture_uk.pdf

http://collections.europarchive.org/tna/2005
0301192910/http://www.govtalk.gov.uk/

(EA): The cross-Government Enterprise

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20

100304104621/http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.

http://tna.europarchive.org/20080727001118
/http:/www.cio.gov.uk/documents/cto/pdf/e

TowuIn19v99 EA way

Interoperability Framework

& New Zealand: New Zealand E -

TwuIn19vee EA way
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o w e v o
a1y Reference Model Wy W e - GIF

Government Interoperability Framework (NZ | Interoperability Framework

e - GIF) - 1n®y EA 999 New Zealand
(Interoperability Framework) UFuU598191n FEA
http://ict.govt.nz/\ibrary/e-gif-v-3-3- - %o Model FEA imilow USA us
complete.pdf aelulimilouiuynain
(EAFEA

http://archive.ict.ecovt.nz/plone/archive/abou
t-egovt/strategy/nov-2006/strat11.html

®0 Australia: Australian Government TowuIn19ves EA way

Architecture Framework (AGA) Interoperability Framework

http://agimo.gov.au/files/2012/04/AGA RM v | ** AGA adapted an established

3 0.pdf and proven framework based on

http://agimo.gov.au/files/2012/04/Informatio the FEAF™

n_Interoperability Framework1.pdf

®® | Korea: Interoperability Map for e- TuuINg EA Lﬂuﬁugmiumiﬁwm

Government

http://www.gobiernofacil.¢o.cr/e-
gob/gobiernodigital/Foro_Ddigital/presentaci

ones/e_Government_Interoperability in_Kor

ea.pdf
@b | Estonia: Estonian IT Interoperability T8N Interoperability
Framework Framework

http://www.riso.ee/en/files/framework _2005.
pdf
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